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2 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Please be seated. This board

p/\~ 3 is hearing oral. argument today on the challenge of the

4I Intervenors,.Rockford League of Women Voters, et al.,-in

A 5 the licensing board's October 16, 1984 supplemental

6 initial-decision in this operating license proceeding

7 involving the two-unit Byron Nuclear Power Station.

8 That decision was rendered on our remand in ALAB 770,

9 of certain quality assurance issues.

10 On the basis of the evidence received at the hearing

11 -following the remand, the licensing board resolved those

.12 quality assurance issues in the applicant's favor.

13 The oral argument is governed by the terms of this

14 board's November 8 order. As provided thereir., each side

15 is allotted a total of one hour for the presentation of ,

16 . argument.

17 The Intervenors will be heard first, and may reserve a-

18 reasonable portion of their time for rebuttal.

19 As also indicated in the oral argument order, all

.20 . counsel should assume that the members of the board are
i

21 generally familiar with the supplemental initial decision

22 and the appellate positions of the parties as developed in

23 their respective briefs.

24 Accordingly, no counsel need engage in a detailed

25 recitation of the background of the proceeding.
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.1 I will now ask the counsel'for the respective parties

.2 to - identify themselves formally for the record, and I will

3 . start with the counsel for the Intervenors, Mr. Wright?

4 MR. WRIGHT: Your Honor, I'm' Timothy W. Wright,

5 : counsel-for Intervenors, and my cocounsel'is Mr. Douglas

6- Cassel.

7 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: All right. Mr. Wright, do you

8 wish to reserve a portion of your--time for rebuttal?

9 MR. WRIGHT: Yes, your Honor, I wish to reserve

10- approximately 20 minutes of my time for rebuttal.

11 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: All right. I would remind you
..

12 that your rebuttal must be confined to responding to

(~x 13 points that are raised during your adversaries' arguments;
\.

14 that no new points can be raised during the course of

-15 rebuttal.

16 MR. WRIGHT: Yes, your Honor. And I would also

17 inquire, if in fact my initial argument goes beyond 20

18 minutes, would my rebuttal time be accordingly reduced to

19' 15 minutes?

20 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: You mean if it goes beyond 40

21 . minutes?
*

22 MR. WRIGHT: Yes.

<s 23 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Yes. We'll see. It's
'

(_)
24 possible, depending on the amount of your time that is

R25 consumed in responding to our questions, I would imagine

L
s

6

C, \g

,
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'

;9L

.

: .
u

'21108.0 5
BRT

- '

1 it's going to be a large portion of that time, that we

2 might even extend it briefly. But we'll see how it goes.
,,\/

# 3 MR. WRIGHT: Thank you, your Honor.

~4 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: All right. For the applicant,

5 Mr. Miller?

6 MR. MILLER: Good morning, your Honor. My name
1

7 is' Michael I. Miller; Isham, Lincoln & Beale, Chicago,

8 Illinois. I appear here for the applicant, Commonwealth

9- Edison Company. _ Appearing with me is my partner, Joseph

10 Gallo.

'

11~ For the: convenience of the board Mr. Lewis and I have-

' 12 discussed the division of time between -us with respect to

- ~j . 13 our positions which both support the issuance of the
(/

-

\m,

14 license and the result reached in the supplemental initial

15 decision. We have agreed to split the time equally, and I

16 will go first; Mr. Lewis will follow.

17 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Thank you, Mr'. Miller. All

l-
'

18 right, for the Nuclear Regulatory Commission staff,
i

~ 19 - Mr. Lewis?j-
t

(- 20 MR. LEWIS: Mr. Chairman, members of the appeals
1
.

21 board, I am Stephen Lewis, counsel for the NRC in this

( '22 proceeding. Seated with me at the counsel table is
!

23 Mr. Lewis, an engineering branch chief for Region 3.- -)
V,

[ 24 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: All right, thank you Mr. Lewis.

25 Mr. Wright, I think we'll hear from you.

i

!

|

|

i

-r !
' -i
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MR. . WRIGHT 'Thank.you,. Judge. 'I have to

' + -.

, .

V' . -

> .2 Lfamiliarize'myself-|with all the controlsLon the podium --
$p .~

JUDGE ROSENTHAL:' There's one ofcthem I think
g ' '

l 3-
'

-

- .A.

4: ithat--raises it. . If . that would .be o5 :some help to. you ---^

F 5E 5 MRL WRIGHT: |If.I'can be-heard, I think this
'

[ 6 'will.be fine.=
'

17 _ Your Honor, - Intervenors request that . this appeal' board-'

,

'

. 8 ~ reverseithe supplemental initial-decision insofar that it

; . 19, -authorizes an operating permit-for-the Byron plant. v

"

'10 - Now, there-are two reasons'we must do this. First, the'

$[ L ll;. ByrontReinspection Program,.which I will-refer to as the:BRP'
.

.} J1'2 -interchangeably throughout my argument, and the hearing below,
1

. _ v 13 failedito-focus on the inspec, tion elements and attributes
' '

i~' '

: -14 of possible safety consequence.
Q '

Let me stop you right
b

|15 JUDGE.ROSENTHAL: there,*

16 Mr. Wright. .It didiseem to me, in reading'your'brief,
.

';17 .tidt yoo proceed on the fundamental premise that what we7
!

-18 had ordered on the remand was a focus-upon the safety
' '

.,

'19 consequenec.s , or possible safety consequences of any

-20' . defects overlooked by the inspectors. I'm quoting from '

21 .your brief at page 3.
p

M '.22 MR. WRIGHT: Yes.p

9"c' I 23I JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Now, I would be interested in '

'

'
..

24 knowing on what basis you reached that conclusion?

25- In this connection, as we said in ALABlab 770, the
,

4
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I 1 focus'of the inquiry should be upon whether, as far as

2 formulated-and executed, the reinspection program has now
7'T''/ 3 provided the requisite degree of confidence that the

4 Hatfield and Hunter quality assurance inspectors were

5 competent -- were competent; and, thus, can be presumed to

-6 have uncovered any construction defects of possible safety

a 7 consequences.

8 Now I'm asking you whether the focus directed in Alab

9 770 was not on the question of the competence of these

10 inspectors as opposed to whether they might have

:11 overlooked defects of possible safety consequence.
t

12 MR. WRIGHT: Well, Judge Rosenthal, as you state

(3 13 .in your order, the emphasis was on the competency of the BRC
Gi

14 inspectors. But you also stated in that order that we

15 should look at possible safety consequences, whether or

'16- not these inspectors had overlooked safety consequences,
t

17 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Where did we say that?

18 MR. WRIGHT: Your Honor, I believe you stated it.
_

19 I~ cited it in my brief. And the quote that you just

20 stated from your opinion --

21 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: We said -- let me read the'

il

22 quote again, because this does appear in your brief:

23 "Provided the requisite degree of confidence that the.3,

_ ( ')''
'24 inspectors-were competent and thus can be presumed to have

25 uncovered any construction defects of possible safety
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1 consequence - ";:now, was not what we were saying that the

2 focus'was'to be on competence and if it turned out that
( %.
^~ # 3 these' inspectors.were competent, then it was to be

4) presumed, or could be presumed that they had done their

5- - job properly and-had uncovered any construction defects of

6 possible safety consequence?

7 MR. WRICHT: That's exactly correct, your Honor.-

8. And I would submit that when you state that they are

9 presumed to have uncovered any defects of possible safety

,
10 consequences, then in order to make that presumption, the

,
,11 -program would have been -- should have been' structured in

l'2 such a way to determine whether or not they could have --

g: could have found defects of possible safety consequences.13'
V

14 And in order to do that, the-program should have been

15 structured,.should have been geared toward looking at

16 inspection elements and attributes of-possible safety

17 ' consequences and not looking at elements that have no

' ' 18 possible safety consequences, such as documentation
4

J 19 inspections.

20 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Well, now, did this program
F

21 est'ablish, in your judgment, that these inspectors were

22 competent? And, if not, what were the deficiencies in the

- 23. program, from that standpoint?

-x/
124- MR. WRIGHT: Well, your Honor, we take issue

i 25 with whether or not the program actually determined the

I./



7
,

21108.0 9
BRT

g1 competency of the inspectors, with respect to finding

2' defects of possible safety consequence. And some of the
,_

'

\-- 3 problems that we see in the program itself were, number-

4 one, there was no real gradations of safety significance.

5 There was no way to determine -- the program did not focus

6 on whether or not the documentation problems were of

) 7' possible safety consequence.'

8 For example, let me give you an example that we can

9 work with. When the -- Edison talks about they looked at

10 X amount of welds. Well, we have no indication of where

11 those welds are. Edison says, "Well, look, everything we

12 looked at was safety-related, therefore it has a possible

g~ 13 safety consequence."
- C)/

14 Well, your Honor, if you take this -- take this chair,

15 that the court reporter is sitting on. If there are five

16 welds on that chair, there may be one weld that really.

17 ensures the integrity of that chair, the weld on the seat.

18 If that weld gives out then the whole chair falls down and

19 there's a danger.

L 20 But there's a weld on the back of the chair that holds
,

21 the cushion. Well, that weld is not that important.- And

22 what the applicant has said, what Edison has said is that

je - 23 simply because that chair is a safety-related piece of
( /

24 equipment, then everything is of possible safety

25 consequence.
.
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1 And-what Intervenors would assert, your Honor, is that

,
2 there has to be some kind of hierarchy of safety. The

t
'

- 3 weld on the bottom of that seat is more important than the-

4 weld that holds that cushion together..

~ 5 JUDGE WILBER: Mr. Wright, do the regulations

6 call for this gradation of safety-related equipment? I

7 'would assume that they are all treated with the same

8 respect, whether it's a weld on the cushion or the weld'on

9 the seat. If they are designated as safety-related,

10 aren't they all given the same treatment?

11 MR. WRIGHT: Well, your Honor, if they are

12 designated as safety-related they are given -- they are
4

,r g 13 somewhat given the same --
N ).

14 JUDGE WILBER: What's the somewhat? I don't
,

15 understand the somewhat.

16 MR. WRIGHT: Let me explain the somewhat. There

17 are gradations within the classification of " safety-related."

18 Now, the NRC staff, and I think this is quoted in

19 Applicant's brief -- and give me one second and I'll find
.

20 the quote -- it's 48 Fed Regulations 10771, I think it's

21 quoted at 10781.

22 In that, there was an NRC position on NRC Commission

23 paper on the safety of nuclear plants. And in that, the; f~

24 staff position was that there can be -- and one of the
''*

25 things they are going to be looking at in the next two

. . - . - . .- - _ _ - _ _ _ .. - . . - - - - . -. . .
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l years.are gradations of safety-related equipment within
'

2 the classification of " safety-related equipment.",,

( l
'

JUDGE WILBER: I believe I'm familiar with thatk'> '3

4_ .andLI don't believe they were addressing " safety-related"

5~ in there. I believe it was a term of art called "important

6 to safety," weren't they?

7 liR. WRIGHT: It was "important to safety."

8 JUDGE WILBER: Not " safety-related."

9 MR. WRIGHT: Well, implicit in what they are

'

10 - saying, in-terms of important to safety, is that there are

11 some things that are more important to safety and there

312 are-some things that are less important to-safety.

f- 13 JUDGE WILBER: We are talking about one level
(

14 within that category, aren't we, that's called

15 " safety-related"?

16 MR. WRIGHT: We are talking about gradations

17 within that one level, as I-stated in the example with the

18 chair.

19 But, Edison's-own witness, Mr. Teutken -- and we've

20 covered this in the brief and applicant has also covered

21 this in the brief -- but he categorized the inspection

22 elements and attributes into four categories, with respect

23 to those most important and those least important to

24 safety.;

25 So even Edison's own witness, and he is a plant -- I

i
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' ' :1- mean helis1the engineering' start-up coordinator for Byron,;

'L ,

,
. .2 presumably'one.of the more knowledgeable' people concerning

O
r\sh , 3; Byron,;and.he even categorized _ things,' at Intervenor's- -

;4. f reguest, |into four. ' categories, which showed-those that
-

'

5- ~ were most important to. safety down through.those that were

-
-

:least =important - to : Safety. -6

! 7 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: I don't see, Mr. Wright, how
4

18 that bears'on-the question that I posed to you, which. wast-'

' 9' : In Sdtat respect, if any, was the' reinspection program *

,

p
r10 -deficient as'a means for. ascertaining whether these

<

' ll- : inspectors were competent?

# .12- MR. WRIGHT: Well, your Honor, my last remarks
;

', -13 were-in1 response to Mr. Wilber's question. [

'

14 But,.with respect to your question,:it showed that they
n
* 15- did not -- well, number one, we don't know whether or not '

.
L

[- 16 theysare competent to find safety consequences - . find r

17 defects of safety consequence, because the program was not
i -:

~ 18 geared ~toward that.
;

19 Now, if they were competent- the BRP shows, and --,

.20 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: You mean this reinspection
i

211 didn't extend to any safety-related items?

- 22 MR. WRIGHT: It did extend to safety-related
'

s.

23 ' items.hi
LO4

D. 24 JUDGE'ROSENTHAL: Correct me if I'm wrong.-LI-

I 25 . thought the thrust of the reinspection program was that ,

v
i

'

-,

!

l

~

, , _ . - . . _ . - . , _ . . . _ _ _ . . _ _ . . . _ . , _ _ _ , . _ , - , , _ . . . _ , - _ , _ _ _ . , , , . _ , , , . , . _ , _ _ _ , _ _ , _ , .
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1 other inspectors went over work, including safety-related

2 work,-that had been performed by these inspectors in order

' \ ''- 3 .to. ascertain whether the original inspectors had passed

-4 work:that was defective. Isn't that what the program was

.5 designed to do?

6- MR. WRIGHT:- Yes, that's exactly what the

7 program was --

8 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: And these inspections did

9 include safety-related items. And, as I understood it,

10 the reinspections disclosed that these original inspectors
v
11 had passed very few items that were defective. There

12- wasn't any question about it.

13 Now, why wasn't that a sufficient demonstration that
U, 3
-

14 these original inspectors were competent to ascertain

'15 whether safety-related items had defects in them?

16 MR. WRIGHT: Well, your Honor, the reason that

17 that was not sufficient was that, despite the number of

18 inspections that actually took place,.they really tell us

19 very little about.tne' safety consequence of those

R 20 inspections.

21 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: What it tells us.is that these

22 inspectors knew their jobs. And why then can it not be

23 presumed that the inspectors did not overlook defects of
,

(
24 safety consequence?

25 MR. WRIGHT: Well, your Honor, again, the
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g - 1 program -- with all due respect, the BRP program was not

:2 designed -- was not set up to look at safety - look at
;f~}
' \_ ' 3 the' safety consequences of the structures that<they

4 examined in the reinspection program. The data compiled

5 - in the reinspection program'really tells us nothing about
*

6 ~ he safety consequence of the inspection sample.t

7 ForLexample, and I may be wrong on the numbers, but I

'8 think that the Hunter Corporation had looked at

.9 approximately 73,000 -- had performed 73,000 reinspections.

10 JUDGE GOTCHY: Who did?

11 MR. URIGHT: The Hunter Corporation.

12 Now, of those 73,000 reinspections, over 36,000 of
'l

(-) - 13 those reinspections were documentation inspections. - What
\_./ - .

14 ~does a document inspection tell us about the safety of

15 that-hardware problem? Very little.

16 It's very, very difficult to find a problem of safety

.17 significance with respect to a documentation inspection.

18 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Has there-ever been -- let me

19 ask you this, Mr. Wright: Was there ever a determination

20 that there were defects of safety significance in this

21 plant which had escaped detection on quality assurance

22 inspection?

- 23 MR. WRIGHT: No, your Honor, there's no such

-J
24 evidence in the record.

25 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Ever; from the very beginning.
,

, - , , - - , ,- -, w--e-,<m ,,,-,e- ,,s,-n .,,,,m-,r-e,,,---- m---+,--->-.,v,w w- g,--ar++----3n- n---erm. - w- ,,wg-~, p +-, , -- n -~-- ~ - *--
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1 -Wasn't-ititrue that the problem here, the problem which

2 . led the licensing board to deny the application a year ago,
f)

t / 3 cn: almost a year ago,'had nothing_to do with the actual

4- discovery of construction defects? But rather it'was the

'5 ~ fact that there wac -- there were, excuse me, flaws in the

6 documentation and certification of the inspectors? Is

7 that not right?'

8 MR. WRIGHT: That is correct, your Honor. But,

9 really, when we take a look at the backdrop and we

10 understand this,_the Applicant was found in its contract

11- to.have widespread failures, in the sense of Calloway, in
,

12 its inspection programs.

13 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: What kind of failures?- -)
%J-

14 Failures? What?

15 MR. WRIGHT: Failures in the competencies of his

16 QA inspectors, failures in that they were not trained to
,

17 the proper standards, failures --
s

18 JUDGE WILBER: How was that determined? It was

19 through lack of documentation on their qualifications,

.20 wasn't it?

:21 MR. WRIGHT: Certainly was, your Honor.

22 JUDGE WILBER: It.was not speaking to the actual

gg= 23 competency of the inspectors.

U
-24 MR. WRIGHT: Well, your Honor, without that kind

25 of proof that they had actually been trained to certain

o_______ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - . _ _
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l' ' levels, without the proof ~that they were competent to go

- . .2 Loutninto the plant and find possible defects of safety

[/'il a _.3- consequences, we are left with a big questioncmark. jS- ,

-4- . -JUDGE WILBER: I think we have just come full

~5 circle. What was the intent of the BRP?*

6 MR. WRIGHT: .The intent of the BRP'was twofold.

'7 ;Well, the intent was the competency of the inspectors

8 themselves.

9 JUDGE WILBER: Exactly.

10 MR. WRIGHT: But there was a secondary use put

; =11 .to;that. And this board yourselves said that one~of the

'

12 things that we should look at, at a minimum -- and I would

; f-~ ; 13 ' quote from page 21, you said, "at a minimum,. the following
.

!~
~

questions must be addressed." And one of those questions14

I 15 was'the quality of work. performed by these two contractors.

16 Now, the_BRP, although-its intended purpose was with

17 respect to the competency of those QA inspectors during'

i 18 that period of time, there were many uses put to the BRP.
|:
L 19 And one of the uses put to the BRP was'to say that the
i

. 20 ' quality of work that we inspected and the quality of work
.

| -;

; :21 thatLwe didn't inspect is okay at the Byron, site with
!-

22 respect to these two contractors.<

i

- 23 .And, as I stated in my brief, I'm somewhat puzzled that
,

t

| LN 24 the board, the licensing board even went beyond that to
i

l 25 state that "all construction at Byron has been proved to
.

|
;

!
|

i

|

5

1

|-

L
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1 be of. good quality with respect to the reinspection

2. program."

~'/ 3 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Why, if it has been determined'-

4 .that these inspectors are competent -- were competent, and

5 further, there has never been a disclosure of a

6 significant safety defect that went undetected, can it not

7 Lbe at this point found that reasonable assurance exists

8 that this plant has been properly built?

9 RMR . WRIGHT: No, your Honor. Because I think we

10 do not start from a clean slate.

11 I mean, what we found with respect to the inspector

12 competency was a widespread failure in their QA program.

13 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Only to the extent that wer w)\_,
14 didn't know whether those inspectors were competent. It

15 wasn't that those inspectors were found to be not

16 competent. It was just that there was a question as to

17 their competency.

18 Now, if that question has been resolved, if this

19 program was adequate to establish, and did in fact

20 establish that these inspectors were competent, why isn't

21 that the end of the ballgame?

22 MR. WRIGHT: Well, Judge, as you stated they

23 were found not to be competent and therefore the BRP ---

'~'

24 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: They weren't found not to be

25 competent. All that was found was that there was a
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1 question:--

ey,
2 MR. WRICHT: There was a question mark. Row.

:

: < -

. 3 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: -- certification or whatever~

4 was not adequate to establish on paper their competency.
~

5 Now,-that was'what the BRP was designed, was it not,.to

'6- rectify -- to go into the question whether,

7 notwithstanding those documentation shortcomings, these

8 inspectors were in fact. competent to do their jobs?

.9 MR. WRIGHT: And, accordingly, your Honor, there

10 was also a question mark with respect to the detection.of

11 possible construction defects of safety consequence as a
.

12 result of there being a question about the competency or

13 the paperwork with respect to those inspectors.g s) .,

14 JUDGE WILBER: But why, when you demonstrate-

15 .their competency, doesn't the second question go away?

16 MR.' WRIGHT: It doesn't go away for two -- for

17 one reason, your Honor. Because the BRP was not designed-

18- to look at the question.

19 JUDGE WILBER: No , I'm saying if you look at the

20 question whether the BRP demonstrated the competency of

21 -the inspectors, how would they be any different than any

22 other fully qualified, fully documented inspector, then?

23 Wasn't that the full intent of the BRP? To demonstrate

24 that in spite of the lack of paper or whatever it was that

25 raised this question, the BRP was supposed to demonstrate
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1 that they_were competent?

,7-
, 2 MR. WRIGHT: Right. That they ' were competent at

-

\/ 3 -finding construction defects of possible safety

4' consequence.
.

5 JUDGE WILBER: Did it do that?

6 MR. WRIGHT: .It did not do that,'your Honor.

7 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Why did it not do that? What

8' was its shortcoming?

9- MR. WRIGHT: 1c did not do that because the

10 program was not designed to look at possible defects in

11 safety consequences --

12 JUDGE WILBER: It looked at all that they did.

-r 3 ~13 MR. WRIGHT: We don't know what they looked.at.
(_/

14 All we have -- the data is too aggregated to determine.

15 exactly what they looked at.

16 The example of the Hunter Corporation, we_are talking

17 about 73,000 reinspections. 36,000 reinspections, over 36,000

1;8 were documentation reinspections.

19 JUDGE GOTCHY: Let me ask you another question

20 about that. You are right about that.

21- What other inspections out of the 202,000 total

22 reinspections that were done, dealt with documentation; do

1
- 23 you know?

24 MR. WRIGHT: I'm not sure, your Honor. But I

25 think the remanded hearing -- 202,000 was the figure for
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1 the whble BRP.

1 2.- JUDGE;GOTCHY: That's right, it was about

- 3 '150,000 for Hat' field and Hunter.

;4~ MR. WRIGHT: About 160 -- 160,000.

. 1- 5 JUDGE GOTCHY: That means about 24 percent of

6 the Hatfield and Hunter reinspections' dealt with

7 -documentation. The vast majority, about 75 percent, dealt

8 with hardware, safety-related hardware.

9 MR. WRIGHT: Your Honor, now turning to the

10: Hatfield reinspection numbers, there were something like

11 -45,000 - -I think the actual number is 44,777 --
' '

12 inspections were of "as builts." Now, an "as built" is-a

_fs 13 dimensional inspection. . What you look at is the height

'\._)
14 and the width. And I submit that even in Mr. Teutken's.

15 category of those that are most important to safety, that

16 was listed as next to the least'important to (sfety.

17 so, out of over 80,000 Hatfield, we are talking over 50

18 percent of Hatfield reinspections dealt with looking at

19 whether or not the dimensions were proper.

20 They didn't look at the strength of the. weld, they

21 didn't look at these type of things.

22 Now, some of their inspections looked at welds and I

23 think Mr. Miller stated in his brief that'over 26,000 of

24 the Hatfield reinspections were weld reinspections. Under,

25 I believe he stated that they were within Mr. Teutken's
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1 -- number one. classification of safety.-

. 2 Now,-although they.may be included within that. group,. - , ,

D( 3' ~ we'~ don't know where those welds are. And:the BRP data
e-, -

: _ 4 does not-tell us where those welds are.- And that's the
'

5 ' fatal flaw.'

,

6 :As-I;used the example --

' 7' . JUDGE ROSENTHAL:- Is-that a fatal-flaw with'

8 : respect:to the inquiry into the competence of the

9 . inspectors?:
j,

'10E MR.. WRIGHT: Your Honor, I would make my point'

111 this way: If the competence goes to the detection of

.12 I construction defects of'a safety consequence, it isLa
,

Lq 13- defect.

' ' ?%) ' .

14' JUDGE.ROSENTHAL: No, competence as I understand-r
i

15 it-is whether these inspectors had the knowledge,'the-;

16 ' experience or whatever else it takes, to do their_ job

17 properly. .That's,the question, as I understand it. .

,

18 That's what-competence is all about.

19 Now I'm asking you whether the deficiency _to which you

J20- have just alluded, in your view goes to the question as to

;- 21 whether the inspectors had the knowledge and_ competence --

22 excuse me, . the knowledge and experience necessary to ,

,
-

- ' 2 3, perform their job properly.-

i '
'

. 24- MR. WRIGHT: Well, your Honor, with that I would
,

:
;- 25 .say it does go to their competency.

|

!
4

e
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1 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: How?

'

L('].
2. MR. WRIGHT: Simply because, in order to perform

.

Xm
_ -

their. job they should-have been able to find defects out-3

4 there of possible safety consequence.

5 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Is there any indication that

6- they didn't?

7~ MR. WRIGHT: The indication that_they didn't, we

-8 had that indication from the initial decision, that there-

'9- were_ questions about whether or not they could actually do

'10 that because of their -- well, because of the fact that

11 they were not. qualified. And we had questions as to

12 -whether they were qualified.

r- -13 JUDGE GOTCHY: That was on paper?~
k)s

14 MR. WRIGHT: That was on paper.

15 JUDGE GOTCHY: Right.
A

16 MR. WRIGHT: But it actually translated over to

17 the field, because if they were not qualified.how could we

18 have assumed that they could have gone out to the field

19 and found such defects,
i'

20 So, in essence I think it does go to their competency.

21 I.think what the BRP demonstrated, if it demonstrated

22 anything, is that they were competent at doing

23 documentation; that they might have been competent atfs,

~ ' 24 looking at the height and the width. But it doesn't tell.

'

25 us whether or not they were competent to determine if

:

_.. - _.___ ..___



- - _ ~

sr

c21108.0 23
IRT; . t' m_

y
'

1 there were constructionidefects of a safety consequence in

2 the field.

,
;3 JUDGE WILBER:'' Werefany of the remaining

'

74 ~ ' inspections -- if.'we throw out documentation and'the
'

'S . objective measurements, I think you said""as built"

-6- measurements ---were any of the remaining ones of-safety
,

"7 ' significance?

8 MR. WRIGHT: I think they do. Every time you

9 'look'at a weld it does have safety significance.

10 JUDGE WILBER: Were any defects found there?
3

s - 11 MR. WRIGHT: None in'the record, your Honor.

'
12 But, again I must come back to my point, that1we don't I

13 luxwe where these welds were. We don't know how important
_

.

- - 14 to the safety these were.

15 JUDGE WILBER: .They were all safety-related.
,

| 16 MR. WRIGHT: That's the argument that Edison
r 4

17 makes. And if I stated,if the NRC'-- in my example, if we

f 18 assume that this chair is a safety-related chair,.,then

I- 19 obviously the weld on the cushion is different, and has a-

20 different impact on that equipment than the weld on the
|

21 bottom of that seat that holds the chair in place.

22 Now -- and still, the chair is safety-related. And I'

- ~ 23' -grant you that. And that's Edison's argument.

'' '
[

- 24 But I say that we have to have a more -- a further ;

25 breakdown of the data in the BRP in order to determine the4

: /
!
4

s

4
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il safety consequence of that udfety-related item itself.
,

2 And I would say one other point. We had one of our

"(~Txs' c' 3 witnesses that'was excluded -- and.I'll get to this later

4 on in_my argument -- but Dr. Bleuel would have testified

5 to_just.that, and also Dr. Ericson would have testified to

6 just that.

7 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: I'm glad you have gotten to

8 those witnesses. I would like you to tell us just what

9 specifically in the proposed testimony of these witnesses

10 -that was excluded, bears upon whether these inspectors'had

11 the necessary experience and knowledge to perform their

12 jobs.

rx '13 MR. WRIGHT: Number one, your' Honor, let's start
'L]

14 out with Dr. Bleuel. Dr. Bleuel, number one, would have

15- testified that the possible safety consequence of the

16 sample to determine whether or not the inspectors

17 overlooked possibilities, was important. That was the

18 ' heart --

19 JUDGE WILBER: But how does that apply to the

:20 competency of the inspectors?

21 MR. WRIGHT: If you look to the competency of

22 the inspectors, and the competency goes to whether or not

)q they had the ability to find defects in the plant of a.23

'~
24 possible safety consequence, then that goes directly to

25 the competency of those inspectors, now, again, this is

|

L

_2_ _ , _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . . _ _ . . _ _ . _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ . _ . _ . _ . _ _ _ _ _ .
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1- more related to :the work quality issue. I'll grant you

. :2 -that.

\ '3' But , it ' also_ has' a relationship with their competency

e4 with respect to finding those defects.

5 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Supposing, Mr. Wright, that at'

6 the very outset of this proceeding the applicant had been

7- able to establish that there was total documentation to

8 show that these inspectors were the Rhodes-scholars of

9. quality assurance inspections.

1CL Now, there has been all of this actual documentation,.

|11 that they had all gone to Oxford and studied quality-

>12' assurance.

13 Now, at that point that would have-been_the end of it,-

_

.

-

'

'

14 .wouldn't it have? I mean it wouldn't have -- nobody would

15 have been concerned about going to look into the actual
'

16 quality of that work product; am I right? It would have

17 been enough that these folks were demonstrably qualified

18 and that, in point of fact no defects had been uncovered

19 which had passed their notice.

20 MR. WRIGHT: Well, your Honor, I think in order

12 1 to answer your hypothetical, I would need to know whether

L 22 or not they had actual -- I mean, it had been found that

23 there were widespread and pervasive breakdown ---

-

24 widespread failures anF a pervasive break down of QA --

25 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Not breakdown in the work they
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1. performed, any more than there's a breakdown here in the

2 work they performed.
,

/ )
''s/ 3 .Nobody has come up, as I understand it, with a

4 significant safety defect which these inspectors had

5 overlooked. EIt was just the possibility that they might

6' 'have overlooked one, if they were not competent.

7 So the focus was on competence. Now I'm getting back

8 to why, if the program established that these inspectors

9 knew what they were supposed to do and had the ability to

10 do it, that that isn't, in the context of this case, the

11 end of it?

12' MR. WRIGHT: Well, your Honor, number one, for

13 two reasons. And I think that the fact that there were no

14_ defects of safety significance is important. And for just

15' one brief moment let me focus on that and then get back to

16 the rest of the question.

17 Number one, we -- there were no defects found in the .

18 record of safety significance. But we quarrel with that,

19 too, because we weren't able to educe any evidence with

20 respect to that. All we were able to do was cross-examine

21 that. And I'll come to that argument later. But I think

22 that the finding of no safety significance is very

23 important to your Honor's opinion, and your question here,7g

V
24 and I don't think that that's actually been proved, that

25 there was no safety significance here. Now --
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1 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Is it fact that Dr. Bleuel's

. _
'2 excluded testimony and the excluded testimony of the other

f}
k/ 3 witnesses really was directed to the matter of whether

4 this program 1was sufficient to examine the quality of the

5- work as. opposed to the competence of the inspectors?

6 MR. WRIGHT: That was one of Dr. Bleuel's points.

7 Dr. Bleuel also had another point in choosing the first

8 three months-of the inspectors' time. And that goes to
3

9 the competency also.

10 JUDGE WILBER: Is this the only area where it
~

11 would address the competence of the inspectors?

12 MR. WRIGHT: I believe that is the only area.

fs 13 But there's also an area about the design of the program
(_)

14 that talked about whether or not there should have been an

15 independent evaluation and an independent reinspection

16 program, and I think that also goes to the competency

17 question.

18 Because, if you don't have an independent program and --

19 Dr. Bleuel's testimony -- then the results of that program

20 are going to be skewed. And to the extent --

21 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: How does that bear to whether

22 the inspectors are competent? How is there a skewing in

23 that respect?-

%,/
24 MR. WRIGHT: There's a couple of problems. I

25 think Dr. Bleuel talked about it and also Dr. Kochhar.
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l 'There 'was a' mimic effect. .

. '2 ' JUDGE WILBER: The mimic |effect,-did_you appeal?
'

. - ..

^ L3 Was-that in your appeal brief?r

- MR.-WRIGHT: No,11t'wasn't. I was_just4

~ 5' responding to your Honor's question about the kinds of.

6' -things-that went t'o the competency. But again we can talk

7- about the fact that - the inspectors knew the results of the
u.

IB Linspection before they actually_ inspected.it. Although

9 ?the board didn't find that to be particularly troubling,

10' we still think it's troubling.- He could have testified:
-

11 about those things and .that was not allowed in. And those.

12 things directly go - to the competency of the inspector or

? 1 - 13 the_ ability of the Byron inspection program to determine
- .

~

14 the ' competency of the inspectors.

15 Now, Dr. Bleuel, again,'as you stated, Dr. Bleuel would

16 have'made the points with respect to the work quality,

17 because that's a very important_ point here.

- 18; obviously, we are talking about inspector

' 19 . qualifications and inspector competency, but that.is also

20- 'intertied with-the work quality question, as this appeal

'21 board had so directed that at a minimum the work _ quality

- 22 of the two contractors be looked at also in the remanded

23 hearing.

O-
L24 And, lar excluding Dr. Bleuel's testimony, the board

25 abused its discretion in not allowing Intervenors to
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1 produce evidence on that contested issue within the

2. hearing.

3' / 3 -In addition to that, Dr. Ericson, Dr. Ericson also

4 would have talked about the use of the BRP in order to

5 make an inference of work quality. Which, of course, they

6 did make that inference, and which of course the board

7- found that the work quality was good.

8 Now, Dr. Ericson's testimony on those points was

9 excluded. And that exclusion was an abuse of discretion.

10 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: How was Dr. Ericson's

11 testimony directed to the matter of inspector competence?

12 MR. WRIGHT: Dr. Ericson's testimony was -- I

.

don't believe it was directly directed to the inspector13
x

14 competency. His testimony was directed to the secondary

15 inference, that the BRP made, and that the board adopted,

16 that the board below accepted, that the quality of work

17 was great.

18 Dr. Bleuel would have said that, number one, in order

19 to make this kind of inference, you are going to have to

20 do more than what you did in the BRP. You are going to

21 have to just disaggregate the data. You are going to have

22 to show us where the welds were. You are going to have to

23 look at the most important, the moat critical welds, andS
)

24 then -- and have a greater reliability that this thing has
.

25 been looked at, and that it works properly.

,

.I
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1 JUDGE GOTCHY: Mr. Wright, can I ask you a

2 question? |,

Isl 3 MR. WRIGHT: Sure.

4; JUDGE GOTCHY: Consider that something in the

5 order of five or 10 percent of the total work at Byron was

6 reinspected.' A lot of the work that was done is no longer

7 accessible or reinspectible. A lot of things are not

8 recreateable.

9 How else do you get to a determination that that work

10 was of adequate quality, if you'can't inspect it,

11 reinspect it again? Don't you have to base that on an

12 establishment of the competence of the inspectors?

13 Because they did the work that was both reinspectible andr-)
(
'~'

14 not reinspectible.

15 MR. WRIGHT: Well, Judge Gotchy, I think that

16 you cannot -- there's no way in which we can tell how the

17 inspector felt when he looked at something when he signed

18 off a piece of paper that says "this is okay," knowing

19 that that would never be reinspected again.

20 JUDGE GOTCHY: But they didn't know it would

21 never be reinspected again in many cases at the time they

22 did this work. A lot of this was done at the time

23 concrete was poured, for example, and this concrete isg3
's'']

24 buried. But I don't believe there's any evidence in the

25 record that they did their work any differently there than

,
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1 in areas that were reinspectible. In fact, many of the
. .

2 attributes are identical.
O"s ' 3 MR. WRIGHT: In the record Dr. Kochhar talked

4 about maybe those inspectors who knew their work would not

5 be reinspected might not have done --

6 JUDGE GOTCHY: There's a supposition. There's

7 no evidence in the record of that.

8 MR. WRIGHT: That's a supposition. That's right.

9 JUDGE GOTCHY: And the people who did testify

10 said that, based on their personal knowledge of working

11 with these inspecto 3, that they felt that they.were

12 basically reliable, they were hard-working people. They

13 took their work very rariously. And, I mean, there's just --. (-)
\_/

14 other than this supposition that they might have done that,

15 there is no reason for us to reasonably believe that they

16 would have done those any differently than those that were

17 reinspectible.

18 MR. WRIGHT: With all due respect, your Honor, I

19 think they probably did take their job very seriously.

20 But I think when we look at this we have to keep in mind

21 what happened at the initial decision. At the initial

22 decision the board found that there was a widespread
,

f- 23 failure. The paperwork was erroneous, even amounting to

~'
24 fraud with respect to one of the contractors in the Byron

25 station.

- _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _
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1 Now this, I think, belies the opinion that these guys

2 were sacrosanct; that-they-did nothing wrong; that they

p)k- 3 were very conscientious about their job.

4 JUDGE GOTCHY: Now, wait a minute, that was at

5 SCC -- now-you are talking about source inspedtions there.

6 MR. WRIGHT: Right. We are talking about source

7 inspection.

8 JUDGE GOTCHY: Those are SCC inspectors, not

9 people working directly for Commonwealth Edison. Other

10 than the PTL inspectors who went back to do some source

' 11 inspectors, SCC had their own inspectors, did they not?

12 MR. WRIGHT: As did Hunter and Hatfield. But

13 the board also held with respect to'those subcontractors-r-)b
14 that there was faulty documentation; there was conduct

15 amounting to fraud; and that even Edison, as the QA

16 oversight, had not met its responsibility with respect to+

17- the oversight duties.

18 Now, these are very heavy charges and we have to keep

19 that in mind when we now consider what the -- what the

20 inspectors might have done during that period of time. '

21 My time is --

22 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: You are almost up.

23 JUDGE WILBER: I would like to ask another

O 24 question, Mr. Wright. I thought you said that Dr. Bleuel

25 called for an independent inspection. Is this correct?
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F MR. _. WRIGHT: I believe Dr. Bleuel did; yes.-

Sb 27 JUDGEJWILBER: I believe he called.for an
:p;
:d- ' '3. lindependentJevaluation of' he. inspection results, which ist-<

4 Lquite a bit different. !

|.
'

5 MR.--WRIGHT ' I'think -- I'm sorry. I '.

16: : misunderstood-your_ question, at first. I.think Dr. Bleuel-
,

7 'did sayfthat if:you did not have defined. criteria at'the
,

out'et ---M8 s
-i

9 JUDGE WILBER: Which did . not speak' to the

110 capability of the inspectors at all~. This was on the
. .

s

11' evaluation performed by Sargent &_Lundy.

12r MR. WRIGHT: 'That_would have gone directlysto

W- 13, the work quality; yes.
__

: ,

. 14. JUDGE WILBER: Not to the inspectors'

15 qualification or competence.

-16 - MR. WRIGHT: .Not to the inspectors'

17- qualification - .but -- '

18 JUDGE WILBER: The only thing remaining of
'

19 Dr. Bleuel's, then, is the period of work:that was-

20- ' inspected,' the first 90 days or second 90. days, as was

21 required?

-22_ MR. WRIGHT: Yes. And his 25 years of

'

23 experience as an assurance engineer, would have had a

r_/ :
24 major -- would have added a lot. It would have been very ~

~

25 relevant to the question of that first 90 days.

s

t

.#
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1 '' JUDGE WILBER: What was his major thrust there?

2 Wasn't it very similar to Dr. Kochhar's, the bored
,-

A- 3 domestic syndrome?

4 MR. WRIGHT: It was somewhat similar to

5 Dr. Kochhar. But on the one hand we have Dr. Kochhar who

6 is pretty much, if you will, a scientist. His views with

'7 respect to the 90 days came from laboratory experiments.
.

8 But, on the other hand we have Dr. Bleuel, who has 25

9 years of experience in design assurance. Dr. Bleuel was

-10 bringing that experience and he was focusing that on why

11 the first 90 days would not have been a proper time in

12 which to look at the inspector's competency.

,ew 13 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Why is competence -- I don't
N '

14 understand why competence would be affected by the passage

15 of time, one way or the other. Jui individual is either

16 . competent to perform his or her job, or the individual'is
,

17. not.

18 I might be a perfectly competent lawyer -- I suspect,

19 there's those that dispute that -- but assume arguendo, my

20 competency would not be affected, would it, by the fact

21 that after 15.or 20 days working on a particular opinion,

a 22 I might become crashingly bored and the latter part of the

23 opinion might not read-that well. That might go to the
,e 3

V
24 level of' performance at a particular point, but it doesn't

25 go to my ability, through either training or experience,

L

,

-, _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ . _ _ - . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ . _ _ _ _ . ______.__.__.______-_.__.____.____________m_.____.___________._____.m._ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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1 to do a particular job. If I'm right about that, I don't

2 understand the relevance of that testimony to the question
,x

') 3 of the competence of these inspectors.

4 MR. WRIGHT: Well, your Honor, the relevance of

5 that testimony to the competency of the inspectors was

6 that the first 90 days was an inappropriate time in which

7 to test the knowledge of those.

8 JUDGE WILBER: Why?

9 HR. WRIGHT: Why? Because taking Judge

10 Rosenthal's example -- I think what Dr. Kochhar -- what

11- Dr..Bleuel would have testified to, is ' that what you focus

12 on -- these guys had had training up until -- they had
,

r~s 13 training and then you looked at their first three months.
b.

14 Now, this is almost akin to studying for an exam.

15 You study, you study for the exam. You know the exam

. 1 16 cold until you take the exam.

17 A week lat r you probably forgot half of the stuf f that
c

18 you knew on that exam.

19 The bar examination, for that matter, as I'm sure you

20 are familiar with. This is a phenomenon --

21 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Yes. I could say that I

22 forgot a great deal of --
,

23 MR. WRIGHT: This is a phenomenon thatg- ,
.i

24 Dr. Kochhar would have talked about, that he spoke about

.25 with respect to his experiments.

,

- , . -

. , . . _. .. .- , , . ..--.-..y. . , - . . , . . . - . , ..-....._..,.._.,,.,_.,,.-,..w.~. ,,,w..-- . w
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1 JUDGE GOTCHY: Don't'you think three months

2 'would have given these-fellows enough time to forget about
7,

'l \ r

3 all the important things they were going to forget if they''

4 forget them?, I mean they practice this stuff every day.
'

5 I'think their examinations, as I recall from the hearing

-6 record in 1983, covered a whole' lot of nitty gritty

7 details that this had to put into practice every day in

8 filling out their paperwork and that sort of thing.

9 _ So I just can't un'derstand -- there might have been
,

-10 some esoteric things that they threw in their training

11 examinations that might not be used very often or ever

12~ 'again by them; but it seems to me, particularly in this

-

- 13- case where you looked at a span from 1976 to 1982, over a
~

14 _ wide range of attributes sampled by different inspectors

15 at different times, that -- and theae' fellows weren' t

16 inspecting the same thing continuously, I mean they went

17' from one type of' inspection to another as they were

18 ~ qualified in those other areas -- so'it seems to me if

19~, they were going to get bored and their productivity would

20 have dropped off, it would have dropped off in the first

21 few weeks of work.

22 JUDGE WILBER: Dr. Kochhar's documented data was

23 .the boredom set in in a matter of hours.~-

-

24 MR. WRIGHT: That was his laboratory data.

25 That's as-far as he could take that.

,

"
.
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1 JUDGE WILBER: Are'you going to extrapolate that
.

.2 into the field where a man is standing on a scaffold 30

- 13 feet in the air and the man is bored up there? Is that

4 what you are going to tell me?

5 MR. WRIGHT: - No, but I think Dr. Bleuel could

6 have shed some light on that and Dr. Bleuel was not

7 allowed to testify. Now whether --

8 JUDGE GOTCHY: Don't you think the fact that

9 these fellows were out there, they never knew when they

10 were going to be audited, never knew when there was going

11 'to be surveillance coming dowr: on their head, that they

12 never had much opportunity not to do their work to the

13 best of their ability 7

14 Everybody has a bad day. Some of us drive cars that.

15 demonstrate that. But in a plant this size with the huge

16 amount of equipment in there, miles and miles of pipe,

17 thousands of miles of cable and that sort of thing, it is

18 just hard for me to conceive that that -- that an

19 inspector's capability, or competence, is going to change
h

20 after the first few weeks of work or ever, the first --

.21 ~certainly the first 90 days would have captured everything

22 that he had retained of value, that he had learned in his

23 training program.s
"b 24 MR. WRIGHT: I understand your position,. Judge

25 Gotchy. But I would say that whether or not we agree with

f
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'l' Dr. Bleuel's testimony about the first 90 days, his
~

_
2 testimony was clearly relevant to_the Byron reinspection

.

'/ 3 program; in that it was excluded, it was an abuse of

4 discretion.
t

5 And when you include Dr. Er'icson, when you_ include

6 Dr. Bleuel, when you include the other evidentiary rulings,

,
7 it is clear that there was an abuse of discretion. And

8 that-abusing of discretion h'as led up to what Intervenors

'9 framed as a violation of our constitutional due process.

10 Now, while this board does not have to go that far to

11 find that our due process rights have been abridged, this

12 board can find that these evidentiary exclusions were an

- 13 abuse of discretion and reverse the opinion of the
-(-)y

,

14 licensing board.

15 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Let me ask you this. I might

16 say that you are now under our questioning, and we'll take

17 that into account when it gets to the matter of your

~ 18 rebuttal time.

19 Do you assert that the excluded testimony of Stokes and

20 Podworny had a bearing upon inspector competence, and if

21 so in what respect?

- 22 MR. WRIGHT: I do not think that the exclusion

23 of Stokes had a bearing on inspector competence. But I do-

-(
24 think that it was ve'ry important and I will tell you why.,

25 Number one is that the board held that there was a

,

4
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'

,

Egenerous1 design margin inherent in the BRP, andfthey-found,-1-

2- because offthat, that none of the-discrepancies were
. ,.

,n . 3L safety-significant.

'4 Now,:we were not able to show that that design margin

SL 2 was'not as-generous.as the board had realized.

_
6 .Now, the board, number one,-they denied our' dismissal-

4

7 . motion, asfyou well'know.. In addition to that they struck

8 :all portions of Mr. Stokes' brief that went to a question

9' -of design.
;

j i '10, One part in particular that' I emphasize in my brief had
t)

11- to do~with-the question of including certain

[ 12- eccentricities, certain smaller elements into the

13L calculation. And that was not done. 'And, as a result of-

~

14 that, that fat design margin that' thefboard found might
,

15. .not have been there. ;4

_

16 And one other point about Mr.= Stokes. Applicant talksL

-17: about their CAT inspection as being a comprehensive
4

18 : inspection that lasted 662 hours, the CAT inspection, and~
4

19 that.they found no construction defects in~the. plant.
~

| - f20 Now, number one, 662 hours is-not a lot of time.

H21 That's not a. comprehensive review for all safety-related

22- equipment. And, in addition to that when you contrast the
,

.

23 fact that.our expert witness, Mr. Stokes, too'k a two-to

24 ''three-hour tour in the plant and found -- and found ~
.i

2 25 deficiently designed hardware in both the containment and

4

*

I

i
.

'
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.1 the auxiliary building, that the NRC agreed with -- of

p.,.
2 course after the hearings -- but they agreed with-it and

''- 3 they required:that this board -- I mean they. required that

4 .the staff.fix those things before they would issue a

5 license. And this was also part of Mr. Stokes' testimony,

6 and the' board declined to receive it, stating that it was

7 a general attack on the design of the Byron plant. But

8 this is concrete hardware problems in the Byron plant, and

,
9 it was found within the two- to three-hour tour by our

10 expert witness.

11 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: What about Mr. Podworny?

12 MR. WRIGHT: Mr. Podworny, Mr. Podworny, if he

13 .was allowed to testify, certainly would have been able to
O.

14 shed some light on what was going on at Hunter Corporation

.15 where he worked as an A&I for Hartford, assigned to Hunter.

16 JUDGE GOTCHY: If the area inspectors were

17 specified under ANSI's N45.2.6?

18 MR. WRIGHT: He wouldn't have been able to shed

19 light. precisely on the inspector competency with respect

20 to that ANSI. But he would have been able to talk about

'

21 the QA practices going on at Hunter.

22 JUDGE WILBER: Whose practices? Hunter's or the

7-)- 23 insurance company's?

''
24 MR. WRIGHT: Although most of the allegations

.

25 were geared toward the insurance company, I believe that

:

. _ .~ - . - _ . _ _ , _ - _ . . . . _ _ . . . - _ . _ _ , _ _ _ _ . ~ _ . _ . . _ . . _ _... _ , _ . . . . , . . _ . _
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1 there were a couple that were related to Hunter. And I

2 think that would have had an impact.
,

k- 3 .It might not have been much of-an. impact,-but it was

4- certainly relevant. And to exclude it -- I mean, what his

5 comments go to is the probative value, and not so much

6 that they are just irrelevant to the proceeding, and so it

7 should have been admitted on that basis.

8 JUDGE WILBER: I would like to go back to the

9 90-day thing. I read your proposed supplemental initial

10 decision, and you made the statement in there that, while

11 selection of this period, 90 days, "is understandable for

12 purposes of validating inspector training and preemployment

7S 13' qualifications" -- you go on and on then -- what does that
V

14 mean? It appears that you have accepted it.

'

15 MR. WRIGHT: What we accept, and I think what

16 that particular statement says, is that if you want to

17 check whether or not they learned what was taught to them

18 after the first three_ months, that would have been fine.

191 But,- in order to determine whether or not they had found

20 construction defects throughout the plant over that

21 extended period of time, that was not adequate, s

22 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Okay. I --

23- MR. WRIGHT: Now ---.

~J
24 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: I think, Mr. Wright, you have

25 a minute or two more. You-have been under, as I said,
I

l
,

|

.-_- :
. . . .- -. . - . . . - - -- - .- . . -
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1- rather intence questioning, but I think really under this

.
2 questioning you have had an opportunity to cover most of

('h
N /- 3 the points that were in your brief. But you may have a

4 minute or two more at this point, and then I think

5 probably it would be advisable to await rebuttal.
'

,

6 - MR. WRIGHT:- Thank you, Judge Rosenthal.

7 In sum, I would say that the BRP data, and the BRP as

8 designed, does not show that the inspectors were qualified

9 to detect construction defects of safety consequence. It

10 is clear that it wasn't.

11 It might have been qualified to show that they were

12 competent, but only in a very limited sense. It didn't go
,

- 13 to the safety of the plant.
.

14 In addition, I would say that the~ exclusion, the many

15 evidentiary rulings by the board below, were prejudicial

16 to our case.

.17 The heart of our case was in Dr. Bleuel's testimony.

18 Part of our case was in Dr. Ericson's testimony. As I

19 just stated before, our expert witness, who talked about

20 the design, could have undermined the board's reliance on

21 the fat. design margin inherent within the Byron station

22 design. And because of those exclusions of evidence, we

23 were prejudiced. We could not put on a case. And7,

$' 24 Intervenors -- I mean Applicants, would say that we were

25 allowed cross-examination. I submit to this board that

s

.-+ , -- ,,r. w.,.,.-,-,, , , - . . . . . - - , ,,, , , - , . , , , . - , - - - - - - - , n- . , - - ,,----.--w,
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'l cross-examination is not enough. Intervenors have to be

O.
2 able to.put cn a case. 1

,

ksl~ 3 And I would'say~one other thing in closing, your' Honor,

4 that when.we think about the way that Intervenors were |

5' treated below, the . fact that we proffered five witnesses,

6 only three witnesses were able to testify, and only one

-7- . witness was able to testify fullv; and the evidence that

8 .we submitted may not have been exactly what applicant was

9 saying, but it certainly went to the integrity of the BRP,

10 and the secondary inference about work quality.

11 And this appeal board has to think about the policy

12 that's going to be laid down. How are Intervenors going

<~s 13 to be treated in the matters before the Court? Are we
( lv

14 going to be treated fairly before the board? Are we' going

15 to be allowed to adduce evidence to get to the ultimate

16 issue before this board? I think those are very heavy

17- things that the board should weigh in its mind in making

18 its decision, and I thank you.very much for your attention.

19 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Thank you, Mr. Wright. We'll-

'20 take a 10-minute recess, following which we'll hear from

21 the Applicant.

22 (Recess.)

23 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Good morning, Mr. Miller.7sO 24 MR. MILLER: Good morning. About two weeks ago

25 I received a telephone call from the secretary of the

!

~ - - . _, . - _ _ _ . - . _. . _ . _ _ _ - _ _ ~ . _ _ . . . . . . . _ . _ _ _ . _ . . . - ._ ,
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1: Lappeal board.asking that-I make a brief-report-on the
.

'

'2- : status'of fuel. loading at the Byron station.' I would'like.,

7 .

1 !- '3 | toI begin with that.

:4 :Fueliloading began.at Byron unit 1 on-November 2,--and
s .

,
.

>5 proceeded'quite-expeditiously,for approximately a week.

6- JNue technical specifications that are applicable to _the

7L fue'l ' loading process require that two source range
- -8 | monitors ime ; operational 'during the fuel loading process.

~

,

.9 L There was a severe electrical storm.that passed over the

10 station, and following that storm the two source range

11: monitors. began behaving erratically. One was immediately

12 recalibrated and was performing satisfactorily, but it

J- 13 took eight' days to locate the source of the interference
' ~

-14 .with th'e other source range monitor.
'

(15 At%er about a week, in an. effort to track down-the

16 source of the interference, construction'was halted at the

17f station, all plant personnel were sent home, and

18. ultimately it was determined'that the-electrical storm had
'

!

| 19 disrupted certain fuses in some mercury vapor lighting

20. < fixtures an'd that there.was an electrical interference-
,

21 . created in those fixtures that was causing the problem ,

,

322' with the source range monitor. That was repaired. The

; . -c . 2 3 .- source range monitor again began ~ functioning properly and

f f24 fuel loading was resumed.

;- R25 - The fuel' loading process was complete on November 17th.

t

i-

! .~

s. , ,, c -_.-. _ _.-..;. ... _ _ ._.:_,- _ _,_ _ . _ .. _.... ~ . ,_ _.,-. ,,- _ _ . _ ,.. _ .. - ., _ __ ,._ ,_ _ ,.
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-1 Since that time, the reactor head has been installed and
.

_
2 further tests prior to criticality are taking place.

Il
. 3/ 3 The company estimates that the fuel load and-

4 precriticality testing program will be complete by

5 approximately January 1st of this year, notwithstanding

6 the delay that I described earlier.

7 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: All right. Now I take it that

8 it is not probable that we would be getting the required

9 14 days-notice of an intent to achieve criticality in

10 advance ~of January 17

11' MR. MILLER: I think it's extremely unlikely

12 that that will occur.

13 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Thank you, Mr. Miller.r~
f

,

14 MR. MILLER: At the oral argument on the

15 applicant's appeal from the initial-decision of the

16 licensing board, which took place in April of this' year, I. ,

17 . was asked a question by Dr. Gotchy as to'whether or not,

18 in the evidentiary record, there were engineering

19 evaluations of construction defects, demonstrating that

20 construction was adequate.. I thin'k there was a

21 distinction drawn, perhaps, between the evidentiary record

22 of Byron and the evidentiary record the board had:

23 - considered in tt.e calloway case.

24 As I recall, my answer at that time was to the effect

25 that there were no such engineering evaluations because

4

5
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1 there had been no evidence of any construction' defects.

2 Well, we've now had a remanded hearing in which there
,-,

' _-) |3 .are extensive engineering evaluations which were the\

4 subject of evidentiary presentations by all three parties.

5 The engineering evaluations, though, did not go to

6 construction defects as such, but rather to differences in

7 inspection results between the original inspection and the

8 reinspection. And these were characterized in the

9 reinspection program report, and by the parties generally,

10 as discrepancies. But what they really were were

11 differences in inspection results.

~ 12 . Those discrepancios have been evaluated by engineers

13 from Sargent & Lundy, reviewed by engineers from the staff.)<~g
'

'\_J
14 As I said, all of that is set forth at some length in the

15 evidentiary record.

16 The conclusion that has been reached is that none of

17 .the discrepancies rose to a level of design significance.

18 " Design significance" was defined in the reinspection

19 program report as -- that design margins had been

20 maintained and that equipment functional requirements had

21 been met.

22 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Wait a minute.- What in your-

23 view, Mr. Miller, was the scope of our remand in 7707ge-
!

24 What you seem to be talking about goes beyond the matter

23 of ascertaining whether these inspectors were competent.

- .-. . . . . - ., _ _ - . _ . . , - . . . - - , , - -. .. ._..-, - - , , . - - , _ -
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1 MR. . MILLER: Oh, no, ' sir. I don't believe that

-2 that's --
g-
''/ 3 JUDGE-ROSENTHAL: Maybe I. misunderstand you, but --

4 MR. MILLER: I want to get to that very question,

5 Judge Rosenthal, because that is the heart of my argument.

6 I see no design significance -- there wa. certainly no

7 suggestion of any safety sig.ificance to any of these

8 discrepancies that were evaluated as a result of the Byron

9 reinspection program.

10 Now, what does that tell us? It tells us two things.

11 First and foremost, it is an important basis for a

12 conclusion that the quality control inspectors from

. rS 13 Hatfield, Hunter and Pittsburgh Testing Laboratory were
J-

14 trained under programs that were generally effective, and

15 that, therefore, these quality control inspectors were

16 competent. That's one thing that it tells us.-

17 And, together with other conclusions that flow from the

18 results of the reinspection program, the fact that the

19 inspectors, by and large, met the acceptance criteria of

20 90 and 95 percent provides an evidentiary basis for a

2:1 conclusion that the-training and qualification programs of

22 these contractors were effective and the inspectors were

23 competent, even though they didn't meet the requirements_ g-

24 of the appropriate JuqSI standard as interpreted by the NRC

25 staff.

4

,. --
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1. ~ Now, there'is a second --

- - 2 JUDGE GOTCHY: Prior to September '827

% -3 MR. MILLER: .Yes, sir. Prior to September of

'4 1982.
.

5' -There is another conclusion-that can be drawn from this

6 mass of data,-that was accumulated during the reinspection

7 program, and that is that it is consistent with other-
.

8. ~ evidence of record Enat, in fact, the quality of

9 construction isfgood.

10 JUDGE'ROSENTHAL: 'Well, wait a minute. Now, as

11- to that,.the Intervenors contend that they had witnesses

12 whose testimony was at least relevant on the matter of how

,e4 13 < good-the' quality of the work was, and that their testimony

14 was erroneously excluded.

15 -Now, are we -- I want to know=just what your position
'

:16 _is here, with respect to what;is, or what was the issue

17 .that was before the. licensing board? Whether theL '

|- .

-licensing board was_ called upon to decide-simply whether-
.

18
,

;
' - -19 these inspectors were competent' and therefore it could be

|- 20 presumed that no defects of-safety significance had been,

I 21 overlooked-by.them? Or whether they were also going to-

22 get into'the matter of as a backup or otherwise -- as to

I - - 23 whether-this work was of high quality?e-
L s,

~

in the case, then there may"
24 Because, if that issue was

25 be a completely different perspective, at-least from myj
i
,

?
i .,

i
i
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l- point,-as to the exclusion of somei of these witnesses.

2 MR. MILLER: Judge Rosenthal, I think'all the
p
'k- '3 . parties . quoted in their brief,. and you ' read into the

'4 record at.the beginning of Mr. Wright's' argument, the key

5 sentence from the decision.

6- JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Well, Mr. Wright might see

7 another key sentence, which was after that paragraph from
,

8 'which I quoted, and I'm now on page 1178 of 19 NRC. We

9 said, "At minimum the following questions must be

10 addressed in deciding whether the methodology,

11 implementation and results of the reinspection program

12 were adequate to resolve the concerns about: 1, the

] capability of the. Hatfield and Hunter quality assurance13.

. ~J .
.1<4 inspectors; and 2, the quality of the work performed by

15 these two contractors."

16 Now, were we saying there that in point of fact on the

17 table was the matter of the quality of the work, in

18- - addition to the matter of whether these inspectors were

19 competent and therefore could be presumed to have uncovered

20 any' safety defects of significance?

2l' MR. MILLER: I believe that the licensing board

22 certainly interpreted the scope of the hearing as

f3 - 23- including evidentiary presentations going to the quality

~(_) .

24' of the work. And certainly we presented testimony and
~

25 other evidence on that subject, as did the staff.

. _ - . . , . . . . . - . , . - . _ , - - . . . . - - . - . . . . . . - . . _ - . - . . . - . - - . - - . . .
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l ' JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Was the licensing. board right [
'

'2: about-that? Do we have to -- let me ask you this.
~

.

3: IX) we have 'to consider. now the appropriateness of the
.. .

'

-

.

. x4 exclusion of testimony'which did not go'to-inspector

'*5 competence, but only-went to quality of work?. Because I
: .

. ..

, 6 think Mr. Wright conceded that in large measure, not all,

7. . but a 'large measure of the - testimony that was excluded was

~
~

:

-8 -not addressed to inspector competence but was addressed to

9 ' quality of work. - ,

10 Now, I want to know whether- you concede that this was a

'11 ~ proper area of inquiry, and that therefore we have to

12 - consider whether th'e licensing board correctly rejected
- 13' that testimony, even though it was-in the ballpark?

.

~

14 Because if the-only issue that was before the licensing.

UL5 board under our remand-was inspector competence, then a

56 . good deal of this testimony right off the bat was properly

17 rejected'on the ground that it had nothing to do with:that '

18- issue.. You seem to be telling us that we've got a bigger
L
' 19- job.on our-hands than I had initially thought.
:

-

[ 20 MR. MILLER: That may very well be, Judge

[ 21 Rosenthal', because I don't believe any party argued to the

22 licensing board, and it is not my position as I stand.

23 .before you today, that the testimony was properly rejected-

'

- -24 because the issue that it went to, quality of work, was
,'
1

25 not before the licensing board. I believe that the '

'

t

:
'
,

;

h
;

;

_..-..;_u...._._....._.._._..____.___._._._._.___.._._.__._....._.__...-__._,_.. . . -
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1 arguments were structured to the board that the worth of

2 the testimony, its probative value, its relevance, and in
( s-
\- 3 RDr. Bleuel's case the fact that it came so late, weighting

4. on those factors, were grounds for excluding it.

5 But ---

6 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: So we have to find that on a

7- five-factor lateness test, that the licensing board could

8 have excluded it? Properly excluded it? Is that what we

9 have to determine? Because I'm not at all certain,

,10 frankly, Mr. Miller, that that five-part test has any

11- application to this at all.

12 MR. MILLER: I'm not certain that it does either,

ei 13 your Honor. Because I believe that the decision on
us|

14 whether or not to admit Dr. Bleuel's testimony, for

15 example, was aptly summarized by the license board as:

16 "Is this going to help us in developing a sound record on

17 the issues before'us?" And I believe that in reaching

18- that decision the licensing board was operating on the

19 premise that issues -- or evidence going to the quality of

20 the work issue, were within the scope of the remanded
i.'

21. hearing. And, notwithstanding~that, the fact that that

22 issue was before it, it determined that Dr. Bleuel's

23 testimony would not add to the development of a sound
(m-

t-

)
' ^ '

12 4 evidentiary record.
'

25 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Since when, if I put up a

|
!

!

.
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l- witness, is that a threshold test? Unless you are looking

-2 at the lateness factor?

(/ 3 If I have a witness that I wish to put forward and that

4- witness' testimony is relevant, I think I'm entitled to

5 put that testimony forward without the board making a

6 prejudgment as to whether that's going to help in the

7 development of a record.

8 MR. MILLER: Well, that may very well -- I think

9 I agree with you. And had Dr. Bleuel's testimony been

10 submitted by the Intervenors in a timely fashion, either

11 under the board's order or had he been identified in

12 response to answers to interrogatories in a timely basis,

r's 13 then we might have had a very different argument.
A_)

14 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: So the only issue, as you see

15 it -- the only question with respect to Dr. Bleuel's

16 testimony's exclusion is whether or not.the licensing

17 board was justified in excluding it because it didn't come

18 in at an earlier time?

19 MR. MILLER: No, sir.

20 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: That's the only issue?

21 MR. MILLER: No. I do not believe so. But the

22 question of the timeliness of the submission is a factor

23 that it properly took into account under its general

24 authority to regulate the course of the hearing so that it

25 was, on that basis, entitled to consider whether or not
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l- there was going to b: a contribution to the development of

2 a sound record through the submission of Dr. Bleuel's late
(3
'' v ' 3 filed testimony.

<4 I think that there is -- certainly, there's an element

5- of fairness to all parties to know precisely what issues

6 they are going to have to meet.

7 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Why was Dr. Bleuel's testimony

8 going to be of such minimal value on the question of

9 quality of the work product, that the licensing board was

10 justified in excluding it? I mean, that I gather is what

.11 you are telling me is the situation here.

12 MR. MILLER: The basic reason is that the

hearing b' lng limited to Hatfield, Hunter and PTL, andg- 13 e

k]/
14 Dr. Bleuel simply having no knowledge of whether a ranking

.

-15 of systems as more important to safety, less important to

16 safety, would involve the work of those contractors or

17 other contractors -- what he was really -- contractors and

18 vendors, I should say -- what he was really proposing was

19 a reinspection program that was not-focused on contractors,

20 - not on the quality of the work performed by the two

21 contractors identified in ALAB-770, but in some roving,

22 overall, local reinspection of systems that would be

23 ordered on some basis that he really wasn't very capable' e

'"
24 of even suggesting.

25 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: You are suggesting, I take it,

|
|

!

!
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.

.1 that he wasn't a qualified expert on the subjects that he

2 was testifying? That's what it sounds like to me.;

(/ '3 MR. MILLER:- He certainly wasn't qualified with

.4 respect.to'the. licensing nuclear power plants. He

'5 conceded that. He wasn't capable, as an engineer, to

6 evaluate the discrepancies that might be found. He

.7 conceded that in his prepared testimony.,

8. All he really said was: "If what we are concerned.

9 about is the safety of the plant, globally, I've got a

.10 better idea as to how you might structure a reinspection

11 program.'"

12 ' JUDGE ROSENTHAL: I don't understand why that's

13 not testimony that's admitted for whatever it may be worth.

14 If you are not prepared to argue, and you apparently

15 .are not, that this fellow would not survive a'voir dire,

16 he would not have.been ruled out as being simply

17 incompetent to testify on the matters that he proposed to

'
18 testify on, then it seems to me that the board should have

I 19 admitted it, or accepted it, and given it -- if they

i 20 agreed with you -- limited weight.

21 MR. MILLER: Well, he might very well have not
4

12 2 been demonstrated on a voir dire examination to lack even

s 23. the minimal qualifications.

U
24 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: But the board didn't put it on

.5 that basis, did it? Did you argue before the board that2
,

;
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1- he should be excluded as incompetent?

2 MR ~. MILLER: Yes, sir.
(.
D 3 '. -JUDGE ROSENTHAL: And the board didn't accept it;

~

4. is.that it? Because that wasn't the basis on which the

5 . board excluded his testimony.

6 MR. MILLER: Well, in their determination that.

7 he would not contribute to a sound record, I think that at

8 least implicitly they looked at his resume, which

9 disclosed that he had not had any direct involvement with

10 quality assurance since 1964, and further that he had

11 really not, never had been involved with the nuclear

-12 ' industry at all and was unaware of the other bases on

(~g 13 which quality of construction is established during
V

14 routine licensing activities at a nuclear power plant; and

15 I think on .that basis decided that~ his testimony would .not

16 'be helpful.

17 . JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Now, what about these other

18 witnesses? Ericson, Stokes, Podworny or whatever his name

19 was --

20 MR. MILLER: With respect to Dr. Ericson, voir

21 dire established that he truly did not have any basis for,

22 in his background, training, or experience, to express the
,

23 expert opinions that he purported to make in the testimony

10 24 that was excluded.

25 What Dr. -- there has been a fundamental confusion that
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1 runs - through Dr. Bleuel, Dr. Ericson, and, frankly, Mr.

_
2 Wright's argument chere . this morning. That is, we had a

's -3 gradation of inspection attributes, of types of

4 inspections by Mr. Teutken, that ran from those most
.

5- important to-safety, to those least important to safety.

6 The Intervenors,. and their expert witnesses, have slid

7 from that categorization to a categorization of equipment

8 components and systems that are most important to safety,
'

9 to least important to safety.

10 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: What does that have to do with
, - ,

11 whether testimony should be excluded? It may well be that-

12 in your proposed findings you could have dispatched that

.-s 13 testimony as carrying, for the reasons you suggest, no

v)(

14 probative value in terms of result. But I'm troubled.

15 Again, I thought that the basis for -- an appropriate

~16 basis for the rejection of this testimony was that we

'17 remanded this on the issue of inspector competence, and

18 you are telling us, no, we didn't; it was much broader-

'19 than that. And I've got now, I'm frank to tell you, some

20 problems with a lot of aspects of the case, including

21 whether the reinspection program was adequate to establish

22 that this work was of quality.

23 MR. . MILLER: Well, Judge Rosenthal, in thef3
~

24 absence of construction defects, what there would have
,..

25 been -- I think that you asked the question of Mr. Wright.

-,- - - . . . - . - - _ . - . - . - , - - - , , - - . _ - - - .- - .
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1 If there had been adequate inspector certification, would

2 there have been -- wouldn't that have been the end of it?

3- That is, the. documentation. And the answer to that is~

4 Yes, there would have been.

5 But the' issue as it evolved had, as a subsidiary issue,

6 the question of what does this data that has been

7 collected - through this reinspection effort tell us about

8 the. quality of the plant?

9 It was a use of the data that had not been' contemplated

10 when the program was originally designed. And --

11 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: The Intervenors tell us that

12 they had witnesses that would have said that that data

13 -didn't -- would not have told us enough about the quality

'

14 of the work in order to reach an informed conclusion.

15 MR. MILLER: I tend to agree with that. That is

16 not the basis, the sole basis on which the licensing board

17 reached its conclusions. Nor was that the limit of the

18 evidentiary presentations which were put forward by the

19 applicant and the staf f.

20 We presented testimony with respect to the quality

21 assurance effort; with respect to the other reinspections

22 and other inspections that took place --

23 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Let me ask you this question.g- _

-\
'

24 I am hopelessly confused at this point.

25 Supposing that we were to conclude -- I'm not saying

,
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'l that we will -- supposing that we were to conclude that

2. this reinspection program, both in terms of design andj,

k> 3 result,.was sufficient ~ to demonstrate that these

4 inspectors were competent to do their jobs. Would that be

5- the end of our inquiry? or do we have to get into the

6 matter of whether the reinspection program also

7 demonstrated that the work was of good quality?

8 MR. MILLER: No. You do not.

~

.9- JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Well then, what you are

10_ telling me is that what we remanded it on was limited to

11 the matter of inspector competence. Because if it wasn't
>

12 limited to that, then I don't understand how you could

13 have answered my most recent question in the manner in'

14 which you did.

15 MR. MILLER: Well, Judge Rosenthal, I feel a

16 little uncomfortable in telling the appeal board that

; 17. wrote these words what it meant. I know what the

18 licensing board on remand believed was the scope of the

19 hearing. It believed that there should be evidentiary

20 presentations with respect to the quality of the work,

21 and that the parties -- as it said in its opinion, it
'

22 would have had very pointed questions if, having

23 accumulated all this data, the parties had rested after as

24- showing of inspector competence, and not discussed what
,

25 this data that had been accumulated demonstrated with

a

.- n-- ., n .--g.,--~ ,m,y, -,-....,m,-, ag-,,.,,---r.,, - . --,-v._, .e- -y ,v._.m-,-. , ,y.--,p,gy, ,e-.,y,,, ,,,,,----,y,-- rn,< - - ,.y
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1 respect to the quality of~ work.

2 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: What did the board think we
.( y

(I 3 meant when we said -- what did you think we meant, when we
_

4 said that the focus of the inquiry should be upon whether

5 as formulated and executed the reinspection program has

6 now provided the~ requisite degree of confidence that the

7 Hatfield and' Hunter quality assurance inspectors were
,

8 competent and thus can be presumed to have uncovered any

9 construction defects of possible safety consequence? What

10 did that mean?

11 MR. MILLER: I understood that they understood

12 those words in their common meaning and understood that

rx 13 that was -- that that might have been the limit of what
i

14 the appeal board remanded.

15 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: So this was an abundance of

16 caution that led them to go --

17 MR. MILLER: I believe so.

18 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: And you were agreeable to that?

19 You didn't suggest to the board, I take it, that you
,

20 should give effect to the language in 770 that I have just

21 read and confine themselves to whether the inspection

22 program was adequate to establish the competence of the
,

- :23 inspectors?

24 MR. MILLER: No, sir. I did not.

25 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: All right. So I guess you are

!
.

v v ----ve-, ,,----nrw--+-w-oc.-wv*-t+www+,- e w -wwr e w a r a r-y ----,c,----e--.cw,te rww--vrm-------v ,+--ve*+--*-----ww emv. v



.--
_

,.

A

Y

21108.0' 60
CRT

1 .not in a position then here to argue that it was so2

J2 : limited.
.m

- 3 MR. MILLER: Well, as.I say, I can tell you how

4' the licensing board interpreted it and.I can tell you how

-5 the_ parties responded'to that interpretation. If we have

'6 gone beyond wnat this board contemplated, in terms of the

7. remand, .that's indeed unfortunate. We spent a lot of time,

-8 .and there was a lot of testimony educed, not just on the

9' results of the reinspection program but on other issues.

10 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: But if you all conceded that

11 this was a proper area of inquiry, why isn't it now our

12 task to ascertain whether the Intervenors are correct in

L 13 their view that the program was inadequate to establish

14 the quality of the work? That's their first - I think

- 15 their first argument.

- 16 MR. MILLER: That's correct.

-17 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: The BR -- just looking at

18 their heading -- "BRP did not focus on whether inspectors

19 overlooked the facts of possible safety consequences.

20 Remanded licensing hearing likewise did not focus on
'

21' whether - "

22; Now, do we have to now decide that yes, the hearing

23' did focus on that, and beyond that the BRP was adequate tor-

"

24 establish that the inspectors had not overlooked the facts
.

!-
! 25 of~possible safety consequences?

i

.

,- , - . - , - . - - _ -.. - - - . - . , - . - - . . . . . . - - _ . _ . . - - . . - . - . . . - . . . . _ .
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1 MR. MILLER: I think the answer to your first

"'

g s-
-question, which is do we now have to decide whether the2

\/ 3 record.is sufficient to reach that conclusion, is that you

4 ' may decide to do so. The question as to whether or not

5. the BRP alone was sufficient to establish the quality of

6 the work.at the Byron station is not an issue that you

7 need decide because'that was not the basis on which the

8 licensing board reached its conclusion with respect to the

9 quality of the work.

10- It went -- it certainly relied on inspector competence

11 as an indicator that the quality of the work was good.

12 But it went on and looked at other aspects of these

- 13 evaluations that took place.
v

14 JUDGE GOTCHY: Mr. Miller, isn't another problem

15 here -- if you look at Dr. Bleuel's' proposed order --

16 because I understand what he would have done, essentially,

17 - is, having spent these many millions of dollars and months

18 on the Byron reinspection program, would essentially have

19 to go back to square 1 because he would start with the

20 failure modes and effects analysis to identify the systems,

21 structures and components that have major safety

22 significance and then go try to work down to the

23 individual welds and that sort of thing on each of those-~

N_]1 '
24 systems. And, as I understand it, the program was not

25 designed -- certainly was not designed to do that, and I

,

n ., -.,s.-- - , n , , , . n , , . - - , ~ , , - - - _ , , ,,,,,-,n, , , - , , , - - , , , , , n - , , . , - , , - , , , , - - - . --
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2 1 ' don't-think there was any way they reasonably could have

2- gotten that data without starting from scratch on that

b
s_/ 3' kind of approach.

.

4 MR. MILLER: That's clearly true. Not only that'

.S
5 but once you focus on the system, it is by no means clear

6- to me -- in fact I think the affidavit of Mr. Klopp thatg

7 was' submitted.by us in opposition to the motion to admit
/

8 Ihc. Bleuel's testimony established that it's likely that

r;* 9 you are going to find that the critical component is one
~

.t

10 'that's outside the scope of Hatfield or Hunter's scope of

~

11- -inquiry.

12 :If we were going to a reinspection program that was

13 designed to test the quality of the work, it would havej-)
%/

14 had a very different look than the one that we implemented.

15 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Well now, Judge Smith -- I'm

16 reading from page 10,749 of the transcript. This is

17 Wednesday, the 22nd of August.

18 MR. MILLER: 22nd, sir?

' 19. JUDGE ROSENTHAL: I don't know that you really

20 need it there. But he has characterized the demonstration

21 'that the quality of the work is adequate as a second

22 purpose of the reinspection program. He went on to say:

23 "As we-understand, the position is that the purpose, the

u ([)
124 primary purpose was clearly set out at the first hearing

25 last August. It was understood by the staff. It was

,

y -- . , , . , - - -- , .-w_- y.. , , - - - ~ , , , . , ,.,--m .-.5,,_._,,y , _ , . . , - , _ + _ . . , ,,,_-,,,y,, _ , ~ , - .
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= :> ~ l -understood by,the: board.' .And.it was found by;the board to

t 2 be.to demonstrate;the quality of the inspectors.- That was
. .

| -- :3. the basic concern. 'That'was the turning point of our-s
-

-4 . decision, that'the inspectors -- we did-not.have

'5- ' confidence that the> inspectors were properly certified,

6- becausefof-the. inspection problem, the problem of

7 (inadequate testing and on-the-job training."

8 Now that, I'm; frank to' state, is.what we had understood

9 last spring was the difficulty that the board had had, and

10 the reason- that the board had, in its decision in January-

11 'of'last --~of this year, had rejected the application' for-

12: an operating license.

l'3 ~ Now, I'm still. confused as to what you think our -- thej ;

%
^

14 scope of our review is here. The extent to which we, in

15 ' deciding whether to affirm or reverse.or remand, at this-

-11 6' point:-- this -is in the context of the October 16 decision -- '

17- whether we -have: to look at more than whether the record

18- ' establishes that the' reinspection program =was adequately

19- designed to ascertain inspector competence and had results

20 which: roflected such competence.
,

i. 21- Do we have to go beyond that in this case and go into

22' the-matter of whether the program was adequate to

p- - 23 demonstrate' quality of work? Or whether testimony that
,

\,J
. 24 was addressed to quality of work, rather than inspector

,

25' competence, was properly or improperly excluded?

f

f

.
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11- I'm|just trying.to see'what.you think.we have to do?
,

- 2 MR. MILLER: The answer-to that question is:

1 .3 "No." -You-do not have: to go:beyond a finding that them

4- program-was properly. structured and'the results

5 demonstrate that the inspectors were competent.

6 JUDGELROSENTHAL: Even though, without objection

7 from,-apparently, either you or.the staff,~the licensing

8 . board was;-- spent a great deal of time.taking. evidence on.

'9 -quality-of work? That was all -- insofar as our role is

10 concerned, that was all an idle exercise; is that right?

~11 MR. MILLER: Well, Judge Rosenthal, that may.

;12~ Lvery well be. But before the licensing board it was not.

13. Because, as the licensing board said in paragraph 229.of

14 the supplemental initial decision:- "To have wasted this

15 information regarding quality of the work,.after~its

16 initial use -- to establish inspector competence -- would

17 have, in'our view, demonstrated a careless disregard for -

18 quality-assurance opportunities. We know now, of course,

19 that Sargent & Lundy engineers could not resist.using the

20 results for their purposes. Their testimony and the

21 testimony of Messrs. Laney and Del George about quality
,

22 inferences were not only appropriate, but under the

23 circumstances very desirable for a complete record."

' '
24 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Your time has expired, but

25 ' I'll give you have a couple of minutes if there's

- , - . . - , . , . - - . - . . . . _ , . , , , , - - _ - . , . - , . - - - . . ,
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1- something you want to -- do you have-a question?

2 JUDGE WILBER: Yes. I had a question on your
f
?s /. 3 belie'f. On page 4'you stay that you dealt only with

'

~4 safety-related.

15 .MR. MILLER: Yes, sir.

6 JUDGE WILBER: And on.page 11 you say, "Only

7 activities identified as important to safety," and then

8 you cite 10 CFR.50, appendix A.
.

9. I think my question is what are we talking about?

10 MR. MILLER: Right. I did not intend to make

11 any distinction, which I know has been a subject of

12 consideration by this appeal board and by the: staf f and by

13 the-Commission itself, between " safety-related"'and

~ 14 "important to safety."

15 I had in mind only. that the reinspection program

16 covered activities which are under 10 CFR part 50,

17 appendix B, and subject to --

18 JUDGE WILBER: All right. It is appendix B and

' 19 -not appendix A?

20 MR. MILLER: Yes. Yes, sir.

21 JUDGE WILBER: I have one other question that

22 relates to Systems Control Corporation. I understand that

.f. .
23 there is no argument about that. But your witness on that

~

24 listed, I think, three possible reasons why there appeared

25 to be a difference between what was said and what was
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- 1 taccomplished..
_

.

2. MR. MILLER: Yes, sir.-

. 3' ' JUDGE WILBER ' And he of fered a - fourth reasons

-4 .He?didn't know.

5! I.think my' question ist Has'anything been done in your

'

6 QA program or your-organization or your procedures,fto'

-

7- address -this issue?

J8 MR. . MILLER: Well, I know that the question of

9 source 1 inspections, and --

' 10 - JUDGE-WILBER: Was more looking at the question

'llE of a commitment,.and response to an item of noncompliance.

12 How-could you'-- how would he say he_doesn't know? . He -

Ementioned it may have' bee 7 dependent on-the shifting of:13uO
-

'14 personnel,_ it may have been misinterpretation -- rLfew

15 other odds and ends.

'

16 MR. MILLER: Let me. respond to that directly.

17 The company has conducted an audit of implementation of
~

18 its commitments ' to - the NRC staf f which - closed ' out items of -

19 noncompliance._ It has-determined. I'm happy.to say,lthat-

20 the Systems Control experience was, in fact, the'only.

21- instance of its kind.

'22 The company is certainly not proud of even that one

23 -instance, but it is not something that is widespread, in

:24 . terms of the way in which Commonwealth Edison meets its

-25 commitments to the staff.
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1 'Let me look at my notes. I think I covered in one way
,

2 or another, virtually everything I wanted to say.
r
(- 3 I believe that I have nothing to add unless ' there are

4 further questions.

5 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: No. Mr. Wilber called to my

6 attention that the licensing board had started paragraph

7 228-with the observation: "We agree that the decisional

8 predicates in this proceeding could have provided a

9- justification for ending the inquiry at the inference of

10 inspector qualifications."

11 Thank you, Mr. Miller.

12 MR. MILLER: Yes. Thank you.

13 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Mr. Lewis?

14 MR. LEWIS: Mr. Chairman and members of the

15 appeal board, as I listened to the discussion that you had

16 with counsel for the Intervenors and counsel for the

17 Applicant, it seemed to me that the issue has focused down

18 to the question of whether the applicant having decided in

19 its Byron reinspection program to proceed beyond the

20 question of inspector-competence and-to analyze through

21 its architect engineer, Sargent & Lundy, the significance,

-22 of the discrepancies identified in that program; whether

- 73- 23 that has now resulted in a situation where the testimony

(''). 24 which the Intervenors sought to offer in this proceeding
.

25L was improperly excluded.

- . - - . _ _ _ - ._ _ - , . , ._ _ -. . ._ - .. _ _ _ ._ _ - _ _ - - . . . - _
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-1- I believe, your Honor, that there are independent

2 reasons why the testimony of Dr. Bleuel, _Dr. Ericson, Mr.
f~3 .

T /? 3 Podvorny, - and Mr. Stokes were excluded either in their

4 entirety.or in part, and that those-reasons are well
~

articulated by the board in the transcript of the5

6 proceeding.

7 With respect to Dr. Ericson, his testimony had been

8 filed. And, in addition, there was voir dire conducted.

9 With respect to Dr. Bleuel, there was a motion, and

:10 accompanying that motion was his. proposed prefiled

11 testimony.

-12 In the case of Mr. Stokes, there was his.prefiled

w 13 testimony. And, in addition to that there was testimony

-14 taken on a voir dire basis.

15 With respect to Mr. Podworny, although he did not file

16 testimony, there was a motion from the Intervenors and a

17 memorandum, and there was argument of counsel based upon;

18 matters that were raised by Mr. Podworny in allegations

~ 19. brought to Region 3 of the NP.C.

20 I don't think that -- I think that in ALAB 770, the

21 operative instructions to the licensing board were, indeed,

'22 the paragraph that has been much discussed by all counsel

q today, which did talk in terms of providing that degree,23

%) 24- the requisite degree of assurance that the inspectors from

25 Hatfield and Hunter, and then PTL was added in afterwards,
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1 had performed their inspection duties competently such

2 that as a presumption or as it was more -- "

p.,
~ 3 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Not that they had performedkJ

4 .their duties competently. That.they were competent.

5 Those are two entirely different questions.
I'

6 MR. LEWIS:- Yes.

7 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Somebody can be entirely

8- competent and perform their duties sloppily for a variety

9 of reasons. I thought that the question here was whether

10 these people had the, again, the qualifications to do

11 their jobs competently. Whether or not in fact they did.

12 We were prepared to presume that if they had their -- the

.p .13' qualifications, that they did do their job competently,
b

14 because there was no indication, as far as we were aware,

15 that safety defects had in fact passed. scrutiny.

16 MR. LEWIS: Well, Chairman Rosenthal, there was

17 no way to determine whether or not the initial competence

18 of the inspectors was in fact there, except as proposed by

19 the applicant to go back and do a reinspection of a

20 substantial --

21 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: I understand that. I

22 understand that the methodology that was used was to

qf-~ - 23 reexamine their work. But the point I was addressing was

.%)
24 the question of what we had specifically remanded. We had

25 remanded the question of whether these people were
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1- . competent.-

.

it- MR. LEWIS ' That11s correct.

D)- _ 3 JUDGE ~ROSENTHAL ' .And the way that they were
If '

(

L4- going to ascertain competence 'was through a reexamination

5 by other inspectors of the work that they had passed.

6- MR. LEWIS: That is correct, your Honor. And
.

7 :that program, while not approved certainly by the appeal

8 -board in ALAB 770 -- as indeed it could not have been

9 ^ because it had not been submitted to ' full consideration in

10 the proceeding -- nevertheless was recited as addressing

-11 whht the appeal board understood to be the ret.ining open
~

12- issue before the licensing board. And,'as you noted"
-

; -~ , 13' earlier with Mr. Miller, the licensing board did conclude'

,

14' that the presentation could have been confined to the
.

.15 issue of inspector competence.

16 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: What are we supposed to do? I
.

'

17 -am not interested in what could or could not have been

18- done before the licensing board. We are now up here. We
,

19L have a responsibility to decide the challenge that has

e 20 been advanced against the October 16 decision. And what

$ 21 I'm interested in finding out from you is what your and

22 Staf f's perception is as to the scope of our appellate

; sq - 23 inquiry at.this time?

u):'

24 Can we confine ourselves to whether the inspection*

25 program, in terms of its design and results, established



_ . . _ - . - - _ _ .. > m . -

- ,
,

121108;0- 71
;CRT

1 .the1 competence of these inspectors? Can we look-at the-
,

j
.

'2 tectimony.that was excluded, in terms of whether it-had a
-

1 s I -' 3 -bearing upon, inspector competence?.-Or do we have to get '

-4 into'the-reasons that the licensing board offered for.itsi

5 rejection? I'm just.trying to find out what the. parties

6 think.
..

7 -obviously,- the Intervenors are of the view that the
1
; 8. value of this program from the standpoint of the quality
;

9- :of.the work is a. major issue here and one which we have to

10- get into and indeed we have to look at all aspects of this
4

' '

11" case'from the standpoint of the quality of work question.

'12 Do you agree with that?

13- MR. LEWIS: Chairman Rosenthal,-I believe the
f-); . k./

.

appeal board could, if it so desired, limit its appellate14

15 review to the question which it felt was remanded in ALAB
-

16 770, and would not necessarily.have to review the

17 licensing board's independent determination that the

18 discrepancy evaluations conducted by Sargent & Lundy did

19 provide basis for an inference that the overall work of
f

20 Hatfield and Hunter at Byron had been adequate. ,

21 I say that because the licensing board, I believe, has

22 so constructed their decision, such that those are two'

23 : independently stated conclusions.,

' '

:2<4 Now, of course to do so would totally cut off almost
,

25 all of the Intervenors' arguments, since it is the Staf f's,

1

1

i

i
o

s
'

, , _ . - _ - - . _ , . . -. _ _ . . . . . . , , - _ , - - , , , , . _ - , , , , , , , , - , _ _ . _ , , _ _ - , , , , , _ . _ _ , , . . _ , , , . _ , _ , , , , , , _ . , ~ . , . . _ . , . . , _ ,
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, :1~ perception.that their arguments almost. tot' ally go to-the

[. -2- question'of whether or not the program.that was put
A
ALs/ '

_

3 forward.has adequately demonstrated what they understand

"4 to.be'the' purpose of demonstrating work-quality. And then

5 we would be back to - the question that you kept on coming
,

-C

~6_ back to, which is - What in the testimony'of the

'7 particular witnesses put forward by the Intervenors went

8 to the question of. inspector competence? And I would'

9~ suggest'that-little of it did.

10 I;would say thatLDr. Kochhar's testimony did go

11 : precisely to that point. And of coursesit was received..
'

12 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Well', insofar-as you are aware, -
,

13 is ' there anything :in this record that puts into qu3stion.;;pg _
''

]
~

14' the reinspection program as a vehicle for determining

15 inspector competence, otheri than the 90-day 1 point?
.

16 MR. LEWIS: Not in my opinion. I think that the
,

17 licensing board --

i- 18' JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Was anything raised that goes
:.
: 19 to the --

,

.20 MR.. LEWIS: Yes. 'Yes. Yes'.

21 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: -- to the availability of the

22 program and its results in terms of inspector competence?

23 Was there something raised beyond the 90 day --
;

'
24 MR. LEWIS: There certainly were.

25 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: What was it?.

i
t

,'.

. _ _ _ _ . . . ~ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ . _ _ . _ _ _ . . _ _ . . _ . _ . _ , _ . _ . . . . . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .



. -- - , ,

'21108.0 73
ERT.

1 MR. LEWIS: There certainly were, although not

2 raised on appeal. .The buddy system --
'~

(V-\ 3 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: But those are not in the

4 appellate level. As far as you are aware the only item is
,

5 the 90-day.

61 MR. LEWIS: The only item 39 90-day, and that is

7 raised in the context of the exclusion of Dr. Bleuel's

8 testinony.

9 The other items that were raised by Intervenors'

10 witness Kochhar, the buddy system, the fact that there-was

11 some knowledge, either of inspectors who had done the

12 original inspection or that -- either they knew each other

jr~ 13 or there-was a general familiarity --

V
14 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Let me ask you this question.

15 If.there had been.no question about the qualifications of
.

16 these inspectors, if all of the paperwork had been done
<

17 properly and whatever else required, so when the staff

18 conducted its CAT inspection, it had determined both, 1,,

19 that there were no safety defects that had been overlooked --

20 at least insofar as its inspection revealed there had been

21 no safety defects that had been overlooked; and, 2, that

22 all of the appropriate documentation on inspector

7- . 23 qualifications were there -- if those had been the,

i
b

24 circumstances would the staff have called for any

25 reinspections at all?

.

w , -, ,-,.-.w . _ . g ., , . , , , --,..e- ,.-g. , ey. .,w,+ yw .,.wp +,-nc., ,, 9.yw. 4.. .,.-e-m-.rmme-~-
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1 MR. LEWIS: No. Not insofar as I understand the

2' situation, Mr. Chairman.-

[)N -- 3 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: If that's the case, why, then,

4 would it have been appropriate to have had a reinspection

5 at this point that went beyond the missing link, which was

6 whether the inspectors were qualified?

7 MR. LEWIS: Mr. Chairman, I do not believe it

:8 was' inappropriate to do what the Applicant did, in terms

9 of the data base it.had developed. I must say that I can

10 sympathize to some extent with the Intervenors. When they-

11 reviewed ALAB 770 they obviously did see what we all

12' considered to be the operative paragraph. They

13 ' interpreted it differently. But there are other(-)\~J
14 indications in ALAB 770 that might have led a party to

15 believe that in fact work quality was an issue.

16 There is a general statement -- I don't have it in

17 front of me, but there's a general statement about

18 reasonable assurance that the plant had been properly

19 constructed --

20 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: You have to have that in all

l

( 21 cases. It depends upon what is the issue that goes to the

22 reasonable assurance. The issue in this case may well

- 23 have been simply: Were these inspectors qualified and
'

!
- 24 therefore could be presumed to have discovered any safety

'
25 defects that existed?

,

|

L_
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l' MR. LEWIS: That is correct 'And the staff read.

_2 those statements in context as going to'the specific issue
_._ ,

i
5- 3 ~that the appeal _ board identified, which was the question-

4 'of the competence of the inspectors.

-5 But I'm simply saying that, out of an abundance of

6. caution as it has previously been described, the Applicant
.

: ;

7 may have believed that --

:8- JUDGE |ROSENTHAL: The Applicant, having used

-9 this program for the secondary purpose -- I think that's

10 the term-that the licensing board, or Judge Smith employed --

11 does that mean that we should now look at it in the

12 context of that secondary purpose, in addition to the-

13 pri. mary purpose of ascertaining inspector competence?
_

-14 MR. LEWIS: I would say, Mr. Chairman, if you do

15 decide to review it -- the entire licensing board decision

16 including its findings with respect to the quality of work

17 conducted by Hatfield and Hunter -- I think that you will

18 find that, nevertheless, the testimony sought to be placed

19 into the record by the Intervenors did not merit admission..

20 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Why?

21 RMR. LEWIS: Dr. Bleuel's testimony, which is the
,

12 2 one most focused on by the Intervenors -- let me say at

23 the outset that I think the licensing board was not

LO
: 24 improper in using the five-pronged test for late-filed ---
'

25 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: It's not a late-filed
,

b

t
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.

1- contention.

.

|2 .'MR. LEWIS: Pardon.me? .In the Staff's opinion-

N 3 -it.iis a/ late-filed' contention.'

-

'4-~ JUDGE ROSENTHAL:.- Didn't it go:to the issue that,

15'' was'already-before the board?
_

'6 MR. LEWIS - In significant part we believe it

7 .did not. AndLthat'part is the failure modes and effects
_ .

8 analysis.

'9 : Although the failure modes and ef fects analysis came .up

10 in the context of an assertion that it was a missing' link,,

'll' an important missing link in the reinspection program,

12. -neverthelessiit was a totally new concept. I do not

13 .believe that'--
'

'

' 14 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: But it's not an entirely _new

15 issue, like somebody trying to inject for-the first time

1 16 - -at the lith hour whether biomass' is an alternative to a

^ '

p 17 nuclear. power plant.- I mean, this is in the-ballgame,

| 18 isn't it? It's dealing with the subject of the remand.
!

19 MR. LEWIS: Well, I think that that is a close

f' '20 question. In the Staff's opinion, that portion of
1
'

21 Dr.-Bleuel's testimony was new matter.*

22 Now,.it wasn't. packaged as a contention. It was;

-- 23 packaged'in the context of proposed testimony.
.

.

|'
- :24 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: .Well, indulge my assumption

F 25 .for the sake of argument that this board would not regard

|-
i

!

!

. ..~..~..._..#.~.. , - - . . _ . , . . . . . - _ _ -~,.~..,-,_,.--_-....,,_.___,,,,,._,,...._.,__.-.w..~-..y--_,
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1 it.as a new matter.

2 Then_am I right that the five factors don't come into

- 's)i
3 play? And if I'm right:about that, what was the

4 justification for excluding that testimony?

5 MR. LEWIS: Well, I believe that the licensing

6 board picked from -- in looking at the five factors, was

7 most influenced by the question of whether or not

8 Dr. Bleuel, as a proposed expert witness, could assist in

9 the development of a sound record.

10 Even if this had not been considered under the context

11 of one of the five factors, it is still a clearly relevant
.

12 question with respect to admission of proposed expert

('{ 13 testimony.
\>

14 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Only if the expert is
s.

15 determined not to be an expert at all. I mean the board,#

16 I don't think, can. sit and say: "Well, okay, here we see

17~ the written testimony of Mr. Smith and, gee, we don't

18 think very much of Mr. Smith and we don't think his

19 contribution is going to be that great. Therefore he's

20 excluded."

21 I mean I would think, at least, that in order to,

22 exclude the testimony -- I'm now assuming that we are not'

23 dealing with the five factors as such, that the board
V,f g

24 would have to either find it irrelevant, cumulative, or'

25 that the witness just didn't have sufficient4

.



21108.0' 78
ERT

1 qualifications in the area to allow him to testify in'an
,

2 expert capacity.
,

\l. 3 MR. LEWIS: I believe the licensing. board did

4 find that Dr. Bleuel was unqualified to offer the

5 testimony he had proposed to offer.

6 There are some ambiguous statements in the board's

7_ articulation of this. But certainly one of the tests for

8 qualifications is adequate knowledge of the subject matter.

9 And that is what they -- that is what they hung their hats

10 on, more than what they called, at one point, ,

11 qualifications.

12 They said the simple issue is that Dr. Bleuel does not

- 13 have the requisite background with respect to what is in

~

14 this application for the Byron plant. He didn't know, for

15 example, that a PRA had previously been conducted for the

16 plant. He didn't know whether or not that PRA was of a

17 type that would have, in fact, contained a failure modes

18 and effects analysis that he was proposing. He didn't

19 know what was in the FSAR.

20 What he knew -- and this is no aspersion on the

21 Intervenors -- but what he knew was the fairly limited

22 information I believe he was provided by the Intervenors,
d

23 which was the reinspection report, the supplement, and I ]-

' %)
24 gather some related papers.

25 JUDGE ROSENTilAL: Did he go through a formal
;

i
,

,
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1 voir dire?

2 MR.-LEWIS: No, Dr. Bleuel did not go through a
y~.

w/ 3 formal voir dire.

;4 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Isn' t that customary? If you

5 are going to reject testimony on the ground that the

6 individual is not an expert, isn't it customary to do that?

7 MR. LEWIS: It may be customary. I believe that

8 the-board heard substantial argument from the parties.

9 They had the statement in the proposed testimony of

10 Dr. Bleuel. They had his statement of professional

-11 qualifications, and they ruled on the basis of the papers

12 before them.

-r y 13 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: What about-Ericson, Stokes,
V

14 and Podworny? Are they all the same thing? They are not

15 competent?

16 MR. LEWIS: The five factors test was not

17 applied to them. They were previously identified

' 18 witnesses, so that issue didn't come up in that context.

19 It came up in the context of qualifications and of

20 relevance.

21 Now, with respect to Dr. Ericson, Dr. Ericson -- we

22 should note that most of Dr. Ericson's testimony was

23 almitted. And the testimony that was admitted wasf3
1

'

\''''
24 admitted because it was based upon his statistical |

25 expertise and knowledge.

t '
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1 ~: Where he strayed away from that knowledge was in.

. 2 attempting to construct a hierarchy of four levels of

~3 importance to . safety, .- and to try to assign to them

4 appropriate reliability and confidence levels.

5 _Now,--he personally had no basis for, in his own'

6- knowledge, for making that construct. He admitted that he

7 didn't know whether or not it came from the regulations.

8 He had no knowledge that such a --*

9 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: I see a lot of testimony
;
; 10- that's, over the years, that's been admitted that has had

11 no greater basis than you are suggesting this testimony

12 had. And I thought the customary manner of handling it

13 was simply, when it came to decision time, attaching no]
14 weight to it and pointing out that kind of deficiency.

.5 I mean, I get a little uneasy when testimony is1

16 excluded, assuming that it's in the ballpark of what's
e

17 being litigated.

18 MR. LEWIS: Mr. Chairman, I believe that the

19 question of whether or not the board was proper in its

20 exclusion should be approached on an abuse of discretion

21 standard.

22 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Perhaps so. All I can say is

- 23 from my perspective it's very easy to abuse discretion

(
24 when it's a matter of exclusion of testimony outright.

; 25 MR. LEWIS: Mr. Chairman, the licensing board,

'

$
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1 by the time they had before them the proposed testimony of

-2 Doctors Ericson, Bleuel, Mr. Podworny, and Mr. Stokes, had
,

V '3' already heard, in essence, most of the testimony in the

4 proceeding. And admittedly, in making their rulings on

5 whether or not to admit that testimony, they took

6 advantage of their rather refined knowledge at that point

7 of what the record in the proceeding was. And they

8 narrowed in, they focused in on the question: Are these

9 gentlemen qualified to assist us in the development of the

10 record? They made note of the fact that Dr. Kochhar had

11 testified. To some degree there was a cumulative element

12 involved. But I don't think they totally relied on that

i
'

13 either.

! .X
14 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Where do you find -- what's

15 the regulations have to say about the admission or

16 exclusion of evidence? I thought they had a test of

17 relevance, competence, duplicativeness or

18 nonduplicativeness or something like that. I didn't

19 recall there being a standard in the regulations about

20 whether the licensing board, with its refined knowledge,

21 thinks that this party's testimony is going to be of

22 assistance.
J

23 MR. LEWIS: Well I believe,_your Honor, first ofgS
V

24 all in the assistance factor, I was addressing Dr. Bleuel

25 where it came up in the context of the five factors.
|

,
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1 I think with respect to -- for example, with respect to

. r. Podworny, I think it went off on the basis of'2 M
. r~% -
k-) 3 relevance. And with respect to the excluded portion of

4 Mr. Stokes' testimony, I think it went off on the basis of

4 '5 ~ relevance.

6 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: No relevance to the work

7 quality issue; is that it?

8 MR. LEWIS: No relevance to the question of the

9_ manner in which discrepancies were evaluated by Sargent

10 and Lundy, which I think is a more precise way, in my view,

11 of characterizing what the work quality issue was.
t

12 Your Honor, 2.743 (c) of the regulaticas, as you

/~s 13 correctly state, simply lays down the general requirements
(_)

14 for relevancy materiality and reliability of testimony.

15 The board did not articulate a specific legal standard.
1

11-6 In fact, in the board's view, the question of whether or

17 not to admit rebuttal testimony -- now we are talking

18 about Dr. Bleuel -- was an ad hoc question.

19 They did not look at the Federal Rules of Evidence. If

20 they had, they could have found an additional support for
,

'

21 their focusing on the question of whether or not the

22 particular proposed witness could assist in the

23 development of a sound record.

h''-

24 I would like to emphasize one or two other points. I

25 think that we must not lose sight of the fact that the

!

m,
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1 reinspection program, and the hearing that has grown out

2 -of it, did date back to this inspection finding, 8205-19.
.S
\l 3 That was a very specific inspection finding and it was-

4- part of an inspection report that, in general, found that

5 the quality assurance program for the Byron station

6 appeared to be good. But it found -- but it did include

7 several citations, and the one in question was the

8 citation that focused on the finding that certain

9 contractor QA/QC supervisors and inspectors were not

10 adequately qualified and/or trained to perform

11 safety-related inspection function functions. And that's

12 really where the Byron reinspection program grew out of.

13 In that inspection report, Commonwealth Edison Companygs
L]

14 was directed to address in their response, among other

15 things, whether or not the inspecticns performed by QC

16 inspectors that were improperly trained and qualified were

17 valid. And it was in response to that that Commonwealth

18 Edison proposed to the staff a reinspection program which

19 evolved through some discussions into the one that they

20 submitted.
J

21 I think it's very important not to lose sight of the

22 rather specific deficiency that was the genesis of that

23' reinspection program.

24 With respect to Mr. Podworny, there was some very brief

25 argument by Mr. Wright with respect to him, and the
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1 assertion was madeE- Ewithout any citation to any of the

. . 2 particular. allegations -- that Mr. Podworny's allegations
: ' f

.

.

1 3 went to Hunter Corporation.-~ Staff does not agree.
~

s
-

4' inten those allegations were originally received they

,
5 were analyzed by the Region 3 staf f and, in their view,

4

6 they raised. questions with respect to alleged
-

.

17 improprieties of the Hartford Insurance Company; maybe~of.

8 the Commonwealth Edison Company; but nothing was received

9 'vith respect to the quality assurance program of the

. 10 Hunter Corporation..
,

,-

11 RMr. Chairman, let me sum up what our position is in the
-

12 following way. We b'elieve the licensing-board did not
f

13 commit the errors that have been asserted by the i

14 Intervenors, that their. rulings were correct and are<-

15 supported by the record. That they were not an abuse of
. r

! 16 its discretion. And that the initial decision, as '

17 modified and supplemented by the supplemental initial;

I 18 decision should be affirmed.
i

~

; 19 JUDGE WILBER: Before you leave, I don't want to
;
'

20 have a single track thing here but I'm still on Systems
~

;.
~

21 Control, a little bit. ;

22 MR. LEWIS: All right. r

; - ' 23 JUDGE WILBER: Two things. It was delegated to
4 ..

f

~ '
4

' - 24 the staff to follow up on the remaining inspections on

25 comparables. I'm curious if that has been completed?
:

I
LL

i

.
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1 MR. LEWIS: Yes.

2 JUDGE WILBER: 'And the second thing-relates to a -
,

kJ 3 board notification, number 84-140. It's item 3 that was

4 submitted to us. It's a letter from J.F. Streeter to

5 Cordell Reed with the inspection record and I'll only read

6 Byron was -- it says 40, I suspect 50, A/84/32.

7 'In there it says that they are considering enforcement

8 action. And, if I'm reading it properly, they are

'
9 considering enforcement action related to false statements.

10 Has anything been done on that?

11 MR. LEWIS: Yes, Judge Wilber. A proposed civil

12 penalty for material false statement was sent to the

'

13 commission, and that package has not yet been issued as a
,

14 civil penalty.

15 But let me assure you that the information that was the

16 basis for that proposed civil penalty was fully discussed

17 in the record by staff witnesses Connerton and Hayes and

18 by the applicant's witness Marcus. Of course we did not

19 discuss in the proceeding whether or not the staff should,

20 in its discretion, issue a civil penalty. But the facts

21 were fully discussed for their implications for the

22 adequacy of Systems Control work and also for their

23 implications for the adequacy of the company's quali.y

24 assurance program.

25 JUDGE WILBER: I have one other question on this

.

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ ___m
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E inspection report,.which I believe was done over a time .

~

2- period of from April to July. Is that the first follow-up,

b
-%s f3 inspection to the item of noncompliance that was f

'

~

4 identified in.1980?
,

5- MR. LEWIS:. Essentially -- I say " essentially"

6 because I can't ascertain whether or not -- there might

7 have been something in between. But basically there was

8 not follow-up~during that time period. There was reliance

9 on the. statements contained in the January 1981 letter,

: 10 that source inspections had been conducted since February
1

) 11- of 1980, and would be performed in the future. And that
!

12 previously: received equipment was also'being inspected at

'

- 13 the Byron, site. And in reliance on.that the follow-up
'

14 took place, basically starting in 1984.
,,

15 JUDGE WILBER: Thank you.

16 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Thank you, Mr. Lewis.

; 17 Mr. Wright? You have some rebuttal?
:

t- 18 MR. WRIGHT: Yes, your Honor. May I take just
,

.19. one moment?
:

: 20 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: . Yes.
!

21. Go ahead, Mr. Wright.

22 MR. WRIGHT: Thank you, Judge Rosenthal. I have'

,

. 23 just two or three small points. I don't know if I'll use;

^ pb\_
! 24 up my whole 15 minutes unless this board has questions -- *

;

i 25 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: There is no constitutional
;.

k

I

.

1

i
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1 provision that I am aware of that requires lawyers to use

f ~ 2 up their. full time.'
'

H/
~'

3 MR. WRIGHT: Good.. Thank you very much,' judge.

4 I appreciate that.

5 Number one, I would first like to express one point, I

6 think Judge Gotchy-had questioned Mr. Miller or Mr. Lewis

-7. on. And that was with - respect to Dr. Bleuel's testimony

8 and the FMEA.

9 Now,'would we have to go back to square one?

10 I think it's pretty clear in Dr. Bleuel's testimony

lli that -- and I think that part is ' contained in our brief --

12 and in his answer to question number 12, he stated that

'13 .really there's no need to go back. With all the data that

14 -they have accumulated in'the BRP, that data can be simply.

15 reoriented. And, in addition to that, in the record at

16 page 10,376'to -77, counsel for Intervenors also argue

17 that there was no need to go back to square one and that

18 that data could just be reoriented in order to make a

19 proper inference of the safety consequences.

120 JUDGE WILBER: Yes. I read that, and I'm.

21 curious. As I recall there were no discrepancies of

22 design significance found. Let me call that a zero. And

23 I'm having an awful lot of trouble reorganizing zeros and
.

'

i

24 coming up with anything other than zero.

25 What is reorganizing going to do for you?

w'
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l' MR. WRIGHT: Let me tell you what it will do for

_
2 you. Number one, it will tell you how many inspections in

'k / 3 the higher categories of important to safety, were

4 inspected.. obviously the applicant --

5 JUDGE WILBER: What difference does it make if

6 they didn't find any significant deficiencies there?

7 MR. WRIGHT: They might not have done' enough

8 samples, they might not have done any. As we have found

9 in some situations, there were zero samples of things

10 important to safety. The reorientation would have told us

11 exactly.that.

12- Now, the evidence -- Mr. Miller has said that the

13 finding of no construction defects, therefore shows that- )
v/

14 the QA inspectors were competent.

15 Well, when I was asked here, I was asked what is the

16 connection with the quality of the construction and the

17 competency? I submit that's a connection. They were

18 asked to show there were no construction defects,

19 therefore the QA inspectors must have done their jobs

20 properly and I submit we weren't able to educe evidence on

21 that point, therefore we really don't know at this point.

22 At a minimum, I think this appeal board must look at a

23 large portion of the findings by the board below. They~,
/

!
~ 24 found on the issue of work quality. They found on the

25 issue of the generous design margin. And, if, in fact,

E

L.
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'l- : this is going. to be' limited 'only to the competency of o the

2- : inspectors, then this appeal-board should go back through
'

?3 | and - strike' every_ finding on the quality of the work .that-

'4- the board found below.-

5 lit''is that. simple and, at a minimum this appeal board

- 6' should do that.

7 Now, with : respect to the Linference of inspector

8- , qualifications:- This' appeal board has stated that this'is

9 only limited to training. .That the actual documentation-

3 10 wasn't there to show that they had been trained to the_ ANSI

11 ' standard.' Well, not only -was that required documentation

11 2 - not there, but the documentation about the inspections

13 themselves.. And that is the only proof - that the plant --

. 141 and that there are no construction defects ---is that you

15 have to ' have confidence that that documentation is there.

116- -So I submit that it is more than a.little question-
-

- 17 about whether or not_they were competent. It's-about the

18 documentation that was used'to prove that:the plant was

19 constructed safely. And that documentation was -- that

20 documentation could'not have been relied upon.

21 ' The . board in its initial decision found that it was not

22 relied upon.

- 23 Now, in the staff's argument, the staff would say that,

n' 24 you know, the question was only limited to a very small
i

[ 25- finding in 8205, and that was a finding about papers and
|
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1 the training of the inspectors.-

2 But as the licensing board below found, and this is in
/,,\

'- / ~ ~3 their initial' decision, paragraph 434, and I quote, " th e

4 loan and bad quality assurance of Hatfield at Byron
,

,

pursuades the board that the applicant has not discharged5-

'

6. its responsibility to assure that Hatfield's quality

.7 - assurance program was effective.

8 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: What quality assurance are you

9 saying? It went beyond the matter of the documentation,

10- et cetera, of the inspectors?

11 MR. WRIGHT: Yes.

12 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: What else was it?

13 MR. WRIGHT: I'm not prepared to respond

14 directly to what each piece of evidence was but --

15 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: What categories did they fall?

16 MR. WRIGHT: The categories had to do with the
s

'

17 documentation, not only of the inspectors themselves, but
'

18 documentations. Inspections that were supposed to be

19 performed and the fact that that documentation was

! -. 2 0 unreliable. They also found. problems like that with

21 respect to Hunter, and also with respect to Systems

22 Control.

23 In fact, they stated in ID 442, that the Systems. - - -
24 Control program broke-down, was unreliable and fraudulent,

'25 and that the applicant defaulted in its expected oversight
|

I

t
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1. responsibility.

, . 2- 'Now, that seems to say to me a . little more than just

- 3 the' inspector qualifications --

4- JUDGE ROSENTHAL: That was with respect to

5 Systems Control,'isn't it?

6 MR. WRIGHT: That's right.

7 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: And you don't have Systems

8 Control up here, do you?

9 MR. WRIGHT: Systems Control was a-subject of

10 the remanded hearings.

11 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: I understand that. But you'

12 haven't challenged the licensing board's resolution of the
|-

13 system control issue; have you?
7~)%s

14 MR. WRIGHT: No. You are absolutely correct,

15 judge. But in the sense that Edison is the OA oversight,

16 and that they had bottom line responsibility to make sure

17 that Systems Control did the right things, then they are

18 responsible for Systems Control. So, therefore, that's

19 why I referred to it.
.

20 Now, I would make one other point. And I think that

21- this board was interested about Bleuel and you raised a

22 number of questions about Bleuel. And one thing is,

23 number one, Bleuel was not given an opportunity for voirf-

''
24 dire. He was not able to express exactly the limits of

25 his knowledge.
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l What the focus of the remanded hearing was, was the

2 Byron reinspection program and he had read the Byron
,m
k -)
c

3- reinspection program. He had read about the other types

4 of activities that were going on, because in the

5 inspection manual itself it talked about the CAT

6 inspections, it talked about the quality assurance.

7 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Was Bleuel served up late, as

8 the licensing board seemed to think?

9 MR. WRIGHT: He was served up late in a very

10 limited sense, judge. This is what happened. There was a

11 deadline about which we were to inform the app?.icants of

12 our witnesses. We had looked very diligently, as

es 13 Intervenors we had limited resources. We had looked very
k_)-

14 diligently for expert witness, and this guy comes forward

15 to us after 25 years -- and we should also keep in mind

16 that this was before we made known the -- Dr. Bleuel, even

17 before any of our witnesses testified. Even before any of

18- our prefiled testimony was due.

19. So he was late; yes. But he was late in a very limited

20 sense.

21 But when you consider -tdum importance of his testimony,

22 'then that lateness is not as important. And the contrast

23 is, the applicant, Edison, brought in rebuttal witnessesgss ,

Q
24 that we had nc knowledge of until the day before their

25 testimony.

- - - _. _, - _ _ _ -. . _. , _ _ , _ . _ . _ __ .__.. ._.- _
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1 So, we are talking lateness. And the board refused to

2 use Bleuel, even as a rebuttal witness. The equities with
,

s- 3 respect to that, certainly weight in our favor.

4 Now, Mr. Lewis has said that the board excluded this

5 testimony after they had heard -- after the record had

6 been full. They heard a lot of the testimony.

7 Well, the testimony that the board heard was the

8 testimony of Edison. They heard all of Edison's witnesses.

9- That's the testimony they had -before them. They didn't

10 have our testimony before them.

11 JUDGE WILBER: And the staff? Did they have the

12 staff's testimony?

13 MR. WRIGHT: They had the staf f's testimony when

14 they heard those decisions. But that prevented us from

15 putting on an effective case.

16 And, in concluding my remarks, I think that'is very

17 important. There's policy issues surrounding this.

18 Now, we were denied the right to put forth our views,

19 and just to cross-examine their expert witness is not

20 enough. That is not sufficient.

21 Intervenors have to have an opportunity to express a

22 different way.'

.23 And, with that, your Honor, I would leave the board_g
V

24 with this, absent further questions: Is that what we are

25 deciding here today is going to have an impact on the role

.

-- - - , . , ,, ,- ,--,w ,w,----,-e e ~ - ~ ~ - - - - - - - e -,_
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1 of Intervenors in licensing proceedings such as these

2 around the country.
/-

> 3 'Now, Intervenors have made a contribution to the

t 4 licensing process. I think that goes without being said.

5' They have made a contribution. And it is proper that they

6 be treated fairly.

7 And if there are no further questions --

8 JUDGE WILBER: Yes, I have one. You keep

9 bringing in the gradations of the things being important

10 to safety.

11 Do . you think that an inspector is going to inspect a

12 device or component in greater detail if it is more

13 important to safety?>

14 MR. WRIGHT: I would think that a conscientious

-15 and well trained and competent inspector would probably

16 think harder about something that is more important to

17 cafety.

18 JUDGE WILBER: I would ask you, I'm curious how

19 you think that he knows that that weld that he is looking

20 at is important to safety. Do you feel that these

21 inspectors are cognizant of the systems and their
t

22 functions as they are of their inspecting welds or hangers?

23 How does he know that that is more important than the nextgs'()i

24 weld down the line that he looks at?
|

25 MR. WRIGHT: There's no evidence in the record
r

;

1

l
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1 to indicate that he has that knowledge. All I would say

2 is it's a common sense question.

''' 3 If you are looking at a weld that does not really

4 impact-the integrity, it's not a -- for example, our

5 simplistic example of the chair. If you are looking at

6- the weld on the back of the cushion, it's almost common

7 sense that you should be able to determine that the weld

8 on'the seat is something that's really going to impact the

9 integrity of that piece of safety equipment.

10 JUDGE WILBER: I suspect the reporter might have

11 a different opinion if he tipped over backwards because

12 the weld on the back failed.

- 13 MR. WRIGHT: I'm talking about the weld on the

14 back of the cushion; not on the back of the chair itself.

15 Thank you very muc'h.

16 JUDGE ROSENTHAL: Thank you, Mr. Wright. On

17 behalf of the entire board, I wish to thank counsel for

18 each of the parties, for a helpful presentation.

19 On that note, the Intervenors challenge to the October
;-
| 20 16 decision will stand submitted.

21 Now, as previously noted, the board will make.every

22 possible endeavor to render its decision by December 31st.

23 I might say, of this year.f~s

b
24 That decision will embrace, not merely the quality

25 assurance issues which we've considered this morning, but

-. __.- .- ._ . . . . _ _ _ , . . _ . - . . . . . . . _ . _ _ _ _ . - , _ - _ , , - - - _ , , - _ _ _ _ . - . - , -
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1 as well the issues that were raised by the Intervenors

2 last spring in their response to the applicant's appeal4

\/ .3 .from the January initial decision. And that, at least so '

4' much of those issues as not already been decided.

5 I have, of course, specifically in mind the seismic
,

6 issue and the. issue.of the exclusion of "need for power"

7 and alternative energy source. That issue hs well.

8 On'that note, once again with the appreciation'of the

9 counsel, the matter stands submitted.

10 (Whereupon, at 12:30 p.m., the oral argument was

11 concluded.)d

|

12' .

'

. .

14,

.

15

16
,

17:

| 18

19i

i

|. 20
i .

'

-21

i ~ 22
;

- - 23

| 24

25
s

.

:
|

-_-.. -.., -- -. - . .-. - ,- . -- ._.~ _,, ,-.. .. , ,. -,-,.,-..,_. . , ..,.. .. -.,- - , ., --,..-.. ._ .,. .,, -. ,,, ,- - . -



._ _

CERTIFICATE OF OFFICIAL REPORTER

This is to certify that the attached proceedings before

3 the UNT.TED STATES NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION in the

matter of:

NAME OF PROCEEDING: COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY
(Byron Nuclear Power Station,
Units 1 and 2)

DOCKET NO.: STN 50-454
STN 50-455

PLACE: BETHESDA, MARYLAND

( DATE: THURSDAY, NOVEMBER.29, 1984-

were . held as herein appears, and that this is the original

transcript thereof for the file of the United States Nuclear

Regulatory Commission.
,

(sigt) -

(TYPd) [
JOEL BREITNER

Official Reporter

ACE-FEDyRAL REP RTERS, INC.
Reporter s Affil ation

O


